

# PROFESSOR DAVID F WILLIAMS

PhD, DSc, FREng, FLSW

# Curriculum Vitae August 2023

### **Career Overview**

Professor Williams has had over 50 years experience in the fields of biomaterials, medical devices and tissue engineering, gained during appointments at the University of Liverpool in the UK, and more recently at various positions around the world. During his career, he has published over 40 books and around 450 papers: his latest book, Essential Biomaterials Science, was published by Cambridge University Press in June 2014. He was Editor-in-Chief of *Biomaterials*, the world's leading journal in this field between 2000 and 2014. He has received the major awards from the US, European and Indian societies of biomaterials including the Founders Award of the US Society for Biomaterials in 2007, and the prestigious Acta Biomaterialia Gold Medal in 2012. In 1999, he was elected as a Fellow of the Royal Academy of Engineering and is a Foreign Fellow of the Indian National Academy of Engineering and a Fellow of the American Institute of Medical and Biological Engineering, all in recognition of his contributions to engineering in medicine. In 2021 he was elected Fellow of the Learned Society of Wales, the National Academy of his home country, Wales. He was global President of the Tissue Engineering & Regenerative Medicine International Society from 2013-2015 and received the TERMIS-EU Career / Lifetime Achievement Award in 2019. He was a scientific advisor to several divisions of the European Commission during the 1990s and wrote several opinions on which European actions were taken. He has, over the last 30 years, given evidence in several major product liability and patent legal cases in the USA, Europe and Australia.

Professor Williams left the University of Liverpool, UK, in 2007, where he had been Head of Clinical Engineering, Director of the UK Centre for Tissue Engineering and Pro Vice Chancellor of the University. While retaining the title of Emeritus Professor at Liverpool, he was appointed Professor and Director of International Affairs, Wake Forest Institute of Regenerative Medicine, North Carolina, USA. In addition, he has been a Visiting Professor in the Christiaan Barnard Department of Cardiothoracic Surgery, Cape Town, South Africa, He has been a Guest Professor, at Tsinghua University, Beijing, Advisory Professor at Shanghai Jiao Tong University, Honorary Professor of Sichuan University, Chengdu, Scientific Advisor at Nantong Key Laboratory Neuroregeneration, and Scientific Advisor of Zhenjiang National University Science Park, all in China. In Cape Town, along with Professor Peter Zilla, the current Chris Barnard Professor of Surgery, he formed a company that will produce low cost but high technology medical devices that can be used with minimally invasive procedures to treat young adults in sub-Sarah Africa, who are suffering from rheumatic heart disease but currently have no therapies available to them. As Chairman and Founding Director of the company, Strait Access Technologies Pty Ltd, he has been responsible for raising the equivalent of over US\$50 million. Clinical trials / first-in-man implantations are taking place in 2022 – the world's first use of a non-occlusive cardiovascular balloon catheter for valve delivery was achieved in January 2019. The company employs around 50 engineers, scientists and clinicians and is located in Groote Schuur Hospital.

Professor Williams retired from his position in Wake Forest in June 2022, being appointed to the rank of Emeritus Professor.

# **CONTENTS**

- 1. Personal Details
- 2. Further and Higher Education
- 3. Professional Qualifications and Fellowships
- 4. Awards and Honors
- 5. Employment
- 6. Visiting, Honorary and Guest Professorships and Positions
- 7. Administrative Experience
- 8. Editorial Boards
- 9. Research Grants and Contracts
- **10. Research Assessments**
- 11. Research Student Supervision
- 12. Ph.D. Examiner
- 13. Non-Academic Consulting
- 14. Company Directorships
- 15. Major Invitations to Speak
- 16. Books: Authored and Edited
- 17. Scientific Papers
- 18. Granted Patents
- 19. Published Opinions and Reports
- 20. Non-Academic Publications
- 21. Performances

# 1. PERSONAL DETAILS

Name David Franklyn Williams

Date of Birth 18 December 1944

Nationality Dual British and American Citizen

Address One Sheffield Place

Winston-Salem

North Carolina 27104-2046

**USA** 

Telephone +1 336 671 8895

williamsdavid44@gmail.com

# 2 FURTHER/HIGHER EDUCATION

**B.Sc.** First Class Honours, Physical Metallurgy

University of Birmingham, UK 1965

**Ph.D.** Physical Metallurgy

University of Birmingham, UK 1969

**D.Sc.** Biomaterials Science

University of Birmingham, UK 1983

# 3 PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS AND FELLOWSHIPS

FREng. Fellow, Royal Academy of Engineering, UK.

FLSW Fellow, Learned Society of Wales

FFINAE Foreign Fellow, Indian National Academy of Engineering

FAIMBE Fellow, American Institute of Medical and Biological Engineering.

FIM Fellow, Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining, UK.

FIPEM Fellow, Institute of Physics and Engineering in Medicine, UK.

FBSE Fellow, Biomaterials Science and Engineering,

FTERM Founding Fellow, Tissue Engineering & Regenerative Medicine

**International Society** 

CEng. Chartered Engineer, UK.
MAE Member, Academia Europaea.

#### 4 **AWARDS AND HONORS**

Awarded the CLEMSON AWARD of the Society for Biomaterials USA for "Outstanding Contributions to the Literature in Biomaterials", 1983.

Awarded the GEORGE WINTER AWARD of the European Society for Biomaterials for "Outstanding Contributions to the Science of Biomaterials", 1996.

Awarded the PRESIDENTIAL PRIZE of the UK Society of Biomaterials for "Services to Biomaterials in the UK and Beyond", 2003.

Awarded the FOUNDERS AWARD of the Society for Biomaterials USA for "Long term Landmark Contributions to the Discipline of Biomaterials Science", 2007.

Awarded the CHAPMAN MEDAL. The Institute of Materials, UK, for "Distinguished Research in the Field of Biomedical Materials", 2007.

Awarded the SHANDRA CHARMA Award, Indian Society for Biomaterials and Artificial Organs, 2008.

Presented with Honorary Life Membership, European Society for Biomaterials, 2008.

Elected Chair, TERMIS-EU, 2009.

Awarded 'EXCELLENCE IN SURFACE SCIENCE' Award, Surfaces in Biomaterials Foundation, USA, 2010.

Elected President, TERMIS Governing Board, 2013-2015

Awarded the 'ACTA BIOMATERIALIA GOLD MEDAL by the Acta Materialia Board of Governors for 'Excellence in the research and the practice of biomaterials', 2012.

Elected FOUNDING FELLOW, Tissue Engineering & Regenerative Medicine International Society 2012.

Presented with Chair Life Achievement and Contributions Award, TERMIS-EU, 2019.

#### 5 **EMPLOYMENT**

1968-72	Assistant Lecturer/Lecturer, Department of Orthopaedic Surgery
	University of Liverpool
1972-78	Lecturer, Department of Dental Sciences.
	University of Liverpool
1978-84	Senior Lecturer, Department of Dental Sciences

	University of Liverpool
1984-91	Professor of Dental Sciences, Department of Dental Sciences and,
	Director of the Institute of Dental and Medical Bioengineering
	University of Liverpool
1991-07	Professor and Head of Department, Department of Clinical Engineering
	University of Liverpool
1992- 07	Honorary Consultant Scientist
	Royal Liverpool University Hospital
1997- 02	Scientific Director
	AorTech International Plc
1997-00	Pro-Vice-Chancellor
	University of Liverpool
2000-07	Professor of Tissue Engineering
	University of Liverpool
2003-06	MRC Research Facilitator
	University of Liverpool
2004- 07	Director, UK Centre for Tissue Engineering
	University of Liverpool
2008 -	Emeritus Professor,
	University of Liverpool
2008 -22	Professor of Biomaterials and Director of International Affairs
	Wake Forest Institute of Regenerative Medicine, North Carolina, USA
2012-	Chairman, and Executive Scientific Director, Strait Access Technologies
	Holdings Pty Ltd, South Africa
2018-	Director, TEVAR Pty, Ltd, South Africa
2022-	Emeritus Professor, Wake Forest University, School of Medicine, USA
6	VICITING HONODADY AND CHEST DDOESSODSHIDS /
U	VISITING, HONORARY AND GUEST PROFESSORSHIPS / POSITIONS
	TOSITIONS
1975-6	Clemson University, USA, Visiting Associate Professor and Senior
1775 0	Fulbright Scholar
2002	Cleveland Clinic Foundation, USA, Visiting Professor
2006-8	Guest Professor, South China University of Technology, Guanzhou, China
2006-9	Guest Professor Tsinghua University, Beijing, China,
2006-8	Guest Professor, University of Sichuan, Chengdu, China,
2008 -11	Visiting Professor, University of Cape Town, South Africa
2008 -13	Visiting Professor, University of New South Wales, Australia
2008-11	Visiting Professor, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China
2008-09	Visiting Professor, East China University of Science & Technology, China
2011-13	Visiting Professor, Sree Chitra Medical Institute, Trivandrum, India
2011-13	Chair Professor of Biomedical Materials, Taipei Medical University, Taiwan
2011-13	Honorary Professor, Beihang University, China
2011-13	Science Technology Adviser, Beijing Science & Technology Committee
2011-17	Senior Scientific Adviser, Key Laboratory of Neuroregeneration, Nantong
-	University China

2011	Senior Visiting International Scientist, Chinese Academy of Sciences
2012-13	Visiting Professor, National University of Singapore, Singapore
2012-13	Senior Visiting Fellow, Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research
	Organization (CSIRO), Australia
2012-22	Scientific Advisory Board, CURAM, National University of Ireland at
	Galway, Ireland
2013-18	Advisory Professor, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China
2014-18	Visiting Professor, Taipei Medical University, Taiwan
2015-18	Adjunct Professor, University of Technology, Sydney, Australia
2017-20	Honorary Professor, Sichuan University, China
2018-19	Scientific Advisor, Zhenjiang National University Science Park, China
2019	Founding Member, International Health Industry Forum
7	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCES
7.1	Departmental, University of Liverpool
1984-91	Director, Institute of Medical and Dental Bioengineering
1991-07	Head of Department / Division of Clinical Engineering
7.2	Faculty of Medicine, University of Liverpool
1978-07	Member, Board of Faculty of Medicine
1978-97	Member, Board of Dental Studies
1985-88	Chairman, Board of Dental Studies
1984-92	Member, Faculty of Medicine Agenda Committee
1988-91	Member, Faculty of Medicine Higher Degrees Committee
1986-91	Chairman, Research Committee, School of Dentistry
1988-94	Member, Research and Awards Committee, Faculty of Medicine
7.3	Senate, University of Liverpool
1984-07	Member of Senate
1894-07	Member of University Council
1990-94	Member, University Academic Committee
1989-02	Chairman, Liverpool University Press Management Committee
1991-94	Chairman, University Research Sub-Committee
1994-97	Member, University Research Strategy Committee
1996-99	Member, University Postgraduate Appeals Committee
1997-98	Chairman, University Information Systems Strategy Group
1997-00	Pro-Vice-Chancellor
	Chairman, University Research Performance Group
	Chairman, University Academic Committee
	Member of University Planning & Resources Group
7.4	UK Government Committees
1980-83	Member, Biomaterials Sub-Committee Science & Engineering Research Council (SERC)

8	Editorial Boards
2014-16	Appointed Master of the DeTao Masters Academy, China
2013-15	President, Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine International Society
2010-12	President-Elect, Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine International Society
2009-10	Chairman, European Council, Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine Society International
2006-09	Chairman-Elect, European Council, Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine Society International
2003-06	Chairman, Education Committee, European Society of Biomaterials
1985-95	Member of Council, European Society of Biomaterials
1974-92	Chairman, Biomaterials Group, Biological Engineering Society
1980-82	UK Representative, International Biomaterials Liaison Committee
1976-79	Elected Member of Council, Biological Engineering Society
7.6	Professional Societies
2007-08	Risks, DG Sanco, European Commission Scientific Adviser, World Health Organization
2004-07	and Medical Devices, DG XXIV, European Commission  Member, Scientific Committee of Emerging and Newly Identified Health  Picks, DG Sance, European Commission
1997-03	Member and Vice-Chairman, Scientific Committee on Medicinal Products
1996-99	Expert Assessor, EC-BIOMED Programme
1992-96	Organizations Expert Assessor, EC-BRITE EURAM Programme
7.5	European and International Governmental and Non-governmental
_501 07	Engineering
2001-07	Member, UK Focus in Medical Engineering, Royal Academy of
2001-04	Member of Council, Central Laboratories Research Council
1999-01	Member of Technical Opportunities Panel, EPSRC
1995-07	Member of Medical Engineering College, EPSRC
1994-95	Member, Department of Health, Health Technology Committee
1992-94	Member, DoH Research Liaison Committee in Biomedical Technology
1991-96	Member, Medical Implants LINK Programme Management Committee
1992-94	Chairman, Medical Engineering Committee, SERC
1989-92	Member, Medical Engineering Committee, SERC
	Medical Research Council (MRC
1989-94	Member, Joint Dental Committee, SERC/Department of Health (DHSS)/
1986-90	SERC representative, Board of Hunterian Institute London
1983-87	Member, Education and Training Panel, Materials Committee SERC
1981-82	Member, Co-operative Grants Committee SERC

Editorial Board, Journal of Biomedical Materials Research

1978-84

1985-90	European Editor, Journal of Biomedical Materials Research
1990-	Editorial Board, Journal of Biomedical Materials Research
1978-95	Editorial Advisory Board, Biomaterials
1983-90	Editor, CRC Critical Reviews in Biocompatibility
1990-95	Editor, Materials in Medicine
1985-99	Editorial Board, Journal of Materials Science
1991-99	Editorial Board, British Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery
1985-99	Editorial Board, Bulletin of Medical Polymers
1994-99	Editorial Board, Medical Engineering and Physics
1994-99	Editorial Board, Biomedical Materials and Engineering
1995-2014	Editor-in-Chief, Biomaterials
2015-	Honorary Editor, Biomaterials

#### 9 RESEARCH CONTRACTS AND GRANTS

1973-1976	Medical Research Council £8,268 for "An evaluation of some degradation implantable polymers"
1977-1980	Medical Research Council £33,366 for "A study of the interactions between biomaterials and tissues, especially in relation to oral and dental surgery"
1979-1981	Science Research Council £28,000 for "A study of interactions between
	biomaterials and tissues"
1980-1983	Science Research Council £29,828 for "A study of the influence of enzymes and bacteria on dental and surgical polymers and composites"
1981-1984	Science Research Council £36,000 for "A study of mechanisms of metal-
1701 1701	tissue interactions"
1981-1984	Imperial Chemical Industries Ltd. £2,500 for "Clinical evaluation of
	composite restorative materials in Class II cavities"
1981	Visiting Scholars Fund, University of Liverpool £2,395 towards expenses of
	Professor R. A. Topazian University of Connecticut, USA
1981	Science Research Council £2,550 for visit to Japan
1981	Science Research Council £4960 for "A study of biomaterials used in
	mandibular ridge preservation"
1982	Smith & Nephew Research Ltd £5,500 for "A study of the antibacterial
	properties of some polymeric compounds"
1982.	Science and Engineering Research Council, £2,944 Visiting Fellowship for
	Dr C. C. Chu, Cornell University, USA
1982	Imperial Chemical Industries Ltd £1,600 for "A study on the degradation of
	a novel synthetic polymer in the physiological environment"
1983.	Smith & Nephew Research Ltd £15,500 for "Further studies of the
	antibacterial properties of some polymeric compounds"
1983-1984	Science and Engineering Research Council £14,670 for "A study of the
	biocompatibility and biodegradation of medical grade polyurethanes"
1983-1986	Science and Engineering Research Council £47,983 (part of a £135,000
	grant jointly to the Universities of Leeds and Liverpool) for "A study of the
	tribological, creep and biocompatibility properties of prosthetic materials"

1983-1985	Imperial Chemical Industries PLC £42,150 for "A study of adhesive dental materials"
1984-1988	The Wolfson Foundation £142,200 under the Scientific Research Linked to
	Industry Scheme with Imperial Chemical Industries for "The development of
	adhesive dental materials".
1984-1986	Johnson Matthey Research Centre £30,000 for "A study of the
	biocompatibility of silver"
1984-1987	Department of Health and Social Security £250,000 for "An evaluation of
	dental restorative materials"
1985	Imperial Chemical Industries PLC £3,000 for "A study of the medical
1700	application of APC materials"
1986-1988	Science and Engineering Research Council £45,111 for "Control of
-, 00 -, 00	epithelial investment of percutaneous and permucosal devices"
1986-1989	Science and Engineering Research Council, 1986-1989 £67,103 for "The
-, 00 -, 0,	characterisation of and improvement to the blood compatibility for clinical
	transducers and sensors" (with the University of Oxford)
1986.	Science and Engineering Research Council £250,000 for a Scanning Auger
	Microscope (with Dr G. Tatlock and Professor D, King)
1986	Johnson Matthey Technology Centre £18,000 for the provision of a research
	studentship
1987	Imperial Chemical Industries PLC £24,000 for "A study of the medical
	application of particulate composites"
1988	Beiersdorf AC. Germany £20,000 for "Calcification of biomaterials"
1989	Imperial Chemical Industries PLC £43,000 for "Further studies on the
	properties of particulate composites"
1988-1991	Science and Engineering Research Council £57,884 for "The mechanism of
	polymer degradation in implanted devices"
1988-1990	Inoteb, France £25,000 for "Biocompatibility of coral"
1988-1991	Department of Trade and Industry £102,000 for "The development of
	standard test procedure of implantable devices"
1990	Metalor, Switzerland £6,000 for "Tissue response to dental alloys".
1990-1991	Fidia s.p.a. Italy 110 million lira for "Biocompatibility of hyaluronic acid
	derivatives"
1991-1995	Science and Engineering Research Council £344,133 Rolling Programme
	"Mechanism of Biocompatibility"
1992	Fidia s.p.a. 70 million lira for "Biocompatibility and biodegradation of
	hyaluronic acid derivatives"
1992	Smith and Nephew Plc £5,000 for "Analysis of tissue response to materials"
1993	Fidia s.p.a Italy £31,818 for "Biodegradation of natural polymers"
1993	Science and Engineering Research Council £81,690 for "Development of
1000	composite structures in advanced load bearing articulating implants"
1993	Welding Institute £3,000 for "Biocompatibility of laser treated surfaces and
1000	adhesive systems"
1993	Royal Society £6,110 for "Controlled release of NeurotrophicFactors"

1993	Polystan Holding A/S Denmark £47,811 for "The coating of blood-contacting surfaces of an extra-corporeal circuit to improve haemocompatibility"
1993	Osteonics Corporation, USA \$100 000 for "Development of materials and processes having applications in the manufacture of prosthetic devices"
1994-1997	EU Brite-Euram, Project 100,000 ECU for "Mechanisms of carcinogenicity induced by biomaterials"
1998-2001	NHS Executive £75 000 for Implant Retrieval Programme
1998-2001	EC Biomed, £206 000, for Polyurethane Vascular Grafts
1997-2000	UK DoH Medlink Programme £900 000 for "Development of flexible leaflet heart valves" with Universities of Glasgow and Leeds, and Aortech
1998-2001	EU Brite-EuRam £185,000 for Development of Tissue Engineered Ligament Replacement
2000-2004	EU 5th Framework, £350 000 for "Polyurethane Medical Devices"
1999-2004	EPSRC £335 000 for Masters Training Package in Clinical Engineering
1999	UK Joint Infrastructure Fund, £3.5 million for a Biomaterials and Tissue Engineering Laboratory
2000-2006	Office of Science & Technology, UK Government, £10.9 million for the UK Centre for Tissue Engineering in conjunction with the University of Manchester
2003-2006	MRC Institutional Discipline Bridging Award, on behalf of the University of Liverpool £250 000
2005-2009	EU 6 <sup>th</sup> Framework, Scientific Director of STEPS, and Integrated Project of 25 partners €23 million

#### 10 RESEARCH ASSESSMENTS

1989	Assessor for MRC Canada, Programme Grant, Toronto, Canada
1989	Assessor for INSERM Unit, Bordeaux, France
1991	Assessor for Swedish Technical Board, Programme on Biomaterials
1992	Assessor for MRC Canada, Programme Grant, Halifax, Canada
1992	Assessor for Department of Economic Affairs, Northern Ireland
1992-1999	Scientific Advisor, CRC Cardiac Technology, Sydney, Australia
1995-1999	Assessor, Stiftelsen for Strategisk Forskning, Sweden
1996-2000	Assessor, Swiss Federal Government Programme on Materials
2001	Assessor, ETH Materials, Zurich
2003	Assessor, Irish Government research policy
2003	Assessor, Australian Government research policy
2006	Assessor, Norwegian Research Councils
2006	Assessor, Irish Government Universities Infrastructure
2008-2013	Scientific Advisory Board, National University of Ireland Galway Center
	of Excellence, Network of Functional Biomaterials
2012	Assessor, National University of Singapore Tissue Engineering Program
2013	Assessor, Commonwealth Scientific & Industrial Research Organization
	(CSIRO), Australia
2014-2017	Assessor, Research Assessment Exercise, Hong Kong

2015-2022

for Research in Medical Devices (CURAM) 11 RESEARCH STUDENTS SUPERVISOR 1977-80 Anne McNamara, M.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1981 Hanora Crowley, M.R.C. Studentship, M.Sc. obtained 1984 1980-83 1981-84 Nigel Miller, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1985 Rachel Williams, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1987 1984-86 David Vince, University Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1989 1985-88 1986-89 Tim Freestone, Johnson Matthey Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1991 1986-89 Andrew Remes, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1990 Sarah Smith, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1990 1987-90 John Hunt, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1992 1988-91 1989-92 Nick Rhodes, S.E.R.C. Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 1992 Samuel Zhong, Chinese Government Scholarship, Ph.D. obtained 1993 1989-93 1989-94 Kamal Albustany, Self financed, part-time, Ph.D. obtained 1995 Piyamol Sasanaluckit, British Council Scholarship, Ph.D. obtained 1994 1990-94 Wan Hong, British Council Scholarship, Ph.D. obtained 1995 1991-95 1992-95 Ahymen Hajjar, Government of Syria, M.Dent.Sci. obtained 1994 1992-96 Nicholas Jones, S.E.R.C. Studentship Ph.D. obtained 1996 Simon Rhodes, EC-supported Studentship Ph.D. obtained 1997 1992-96 Grant Fretwell, E.P.S.R.C. Studentship Ph.D. obtained 1998 1994-98 1994-98 Maxood Khan, University Scholarship Ph.D. obtained 1998 1996-03 Semra Gorst, E.P.S.R.C. Case Studentship, Ph.D. obtained 2004 2001-05 Marie-France Guidoin, IRCol studentship, Ph.D. obtained 2005 Gail Donnegan, IRCol studentship, Ph.D. obtained 2005 2001-05 12 PH.D. EXAMINER 1984 North Staffordshire Polytechnic 1985 University of Strathclyde 1986 Indian Institute of Technology, Madras 1987 **UMIST** 1987 University of Sheffield Université Claude Bernard, Lyon, France 1988 University of London 1988 1988 University of Birmingham 1989 University of Newcastle 1990 University of Bath 1990 Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi, India 1990 University of Bristol 1990 University Claude Bernard, Lyon, France 1991 University of Aston 1991 University of Strathclyde 1992 University of Paris VII 1992 University of Aston

Scientific Advisory Board, National University of Ireland Galway Center

1992	University of Bath
1992	University of London
1993	University of Aston
1995	University of Surrey
1996	University of Gothenburg, Sweden
1996	University of Toronto, Canada
1999	University of Leeds
2000	Imperial College, London
2001	University of Birmingham
2001	Imperial College, London
2001	University of Southampton
2003	Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi, Indi
2004	University of Oxford
2007	University of Cape Town, South Africa

## 13 NON-ACADEMIC CONSULTING

# 13.1 Independent Consultant to Medical Device Industry

- Member of Scientific Advisory Board of the following companies at various times: Biocompatibles Plc, Elastomedic Pty, Mednova Ltd, Weston Medical Ltd. Osteonics, Boston Scientific, Invibio Ltd. Cellink Ltd, Keranetics LLC,
- Detailed analysis of failure mechanisms of the Bjork Shiley heart valve, particularly in relation to the metallurgical and haemodynamic factors. Performed for Shiley Inc. and the parent company, Pfizer, the outcome being a major report submitted to the FDA and to various regulatory bodies world wide, 1994/5.
- Detailed assessment of the scientific issues and regulatory requirements related to the manufacture and biological testing of animal derived tissues for orthopaedic prostheses, performed for major international orthopaedic company, 1997.
- Evaluation of commercial risks associated with the manufacture and supply of speciality medical polymers, performed for major polymer manufacturer, 1996.
- Evaluation of mutagenic potential of materials used in heart valves, performed for small UK manufacturer of a medical device, 1996.
- Evaluation of the design dossier to be submitted for CE mark, including all preclinical testing data, on behalf of a medium size US manufacturer of urological devices. 1995.
- Assessment of surface modification technologies for improved blood compatibility for major multi-national company involved in the supply of medical grade tubing for extracorporeal devices, 1996/7.
- Interpretation of test data on complement activation on behalf of a company in USA that had obtained contradictory data concerning blood compatibility of device used for electrophysiological measurements, 1996.
- Evaluation of clinical data related to possible hypersensitivity of orthopaedic alloys on behalf of major multi-national orthopaedic company, 1995.
- Evaluation of design dossier, risk assessment and management protocols and clinical trials protocols on behalf of major multi-national device company with respect to tissue adhesive, 1997/98.

- Assessment of carcinogenicity potential of established orthopaedic biomaterials on behalf of major orthopaedic company, 1992.
- Strategic advice of research and development programs for several multinational medical device companies, 1996-2006.
- Advice on regulatory position of devices with respect to the device-drug borderline, 1996-9.
- Preparation of Risk Analysis for xenograft product, 2000, 2006.
- Evaluation of major incidents of medical device failure, 2000, 2004, 2006.
- Consultant to Trade Organizations involving medical device classification, 2003,
- Consultant to WHO, 2007.
- Advice on European regulatory position on borderline products, 2008.
- Assessment of biological safety of tissue heart valves for multinational company, 2009, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2015, 2017.
- Assessment of biological safety of intravascular devices, small European company, 2010, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2016.
- Risk analysis, biodegradable cardiovascular device for FDA submission, small European company, 2017, 2018.
- Due diligence, Investment funding of 3D Bioprinting company, USA, 2022.
- Risk analysis, breast implant devices, European company, 2020,2021, 2022.

13.2	Product Liability Litigation Expert Witness
1994-2004	Silicone breast implant litigation, USA, on behalf of defendant Bristol-Myers-Squibb, testimony in State and Federal courts.
2005	Implantable defibrillator litigation, USA, on behalf of defendant Guidant, depositions.
2002-2012	Silzone heart valve litigation, USA and Canada, on behalf of defendant St Jude Medical, depositions in USA, testimony in Canadian Class Action.
2012-2013	Urogynecology mesh litigation, USA, on behalf of defendant, deposition and state court trial testimony.
2013-2018	Urogynecology mesh litigation, on behalf of defendant,
2013-2014	deposition and state court trial testimony.  Urogynecology mesh litigation, on behalf of defendant, deposition testimony.
2013-2014	Metal-on-Metal hip replacement, on behalf of defendant, USA deposition testimony.
2013-2015	Metal-on-Metal hip replacement, on behalf of defendant, Australia trial testimony.
2014	Hernia mesh litigation, on behalf of defendant, USA, deposition testimony.
2017	Breast implant litigation, on behalf of defendant, Israel, court report.
2017	Defibrillator litigation on behalf of defendant, UK, court report.
2021-	Breast implant litigation, on behalf of defendant, expert report, deposition
2021-	Hernia mesh litigation, on behalf of defendant, USA, expert report

13.3	Patent Litigation Expert Witness
2002	Breast implant suit, appearance at High Court, London, UK.
2008	Intravascular stent suit, appearance at High Court, London, UK.
2009	Intravascular device suit, appearance at High Court, London, UK.
2009-2013	Cardiac occluder suit, appearance at High Court, London, UK, at Swedish
	Court, Stockholm, at Spanish Court, Madrid, evidence to Dutch court.
2012-2014	Surgical access device suit, New York and California, USA, deposition.

## 14 COMPANY DIRECTORSHIPS

1997-2002	Executive Director AorTech International plc
2009 -	Chairman and Scientific Director, Strait Access Technologies (Pty) Ltd
	and Strait Access Technologies Holdings (Pty) Ltd, South Africa,
	Chairman, TEVAR (Pty) Ltd, South Africa, Director XSAT (Pty) Ltd,
	South Africa

# 15 MAJOR INVITATIONS TO SPEAK

\*\*\*\* Major international status Significant international status Important international paper Important regional paper 1973 International Biomaterials Symposium, Clemson, SC, USA \*\* 1974 International Conference on Materials for Use in Medicine and Biology, Cambridge Biannual Engineering Exhibition Lecture, London, UK \* 1975 International Biomaterials Symposium, Clemson, SC, USA\*\* Conference of American Society of Engineering Education, CO, USA\* 1976 Symposium at National Bureau of Standards, Washington D.C., USA\* Symposium of A.S.T.M., St Louis, MO, USA\* Plenary tutorial at 11th International Conference on Medical and Biological Engineering, Ottawa, Canada\*\*\* 1978 International Symposium of A.S.T.M., Kansas City, KS, USA\*\* Gordon Conference on Biomaterials, NH, USA\*\*\*\* International Conference on Materials for Use in Medicine, Keele, UK\*\* 1979 Conference on Dental Materials, Birmingham, UK \* Joint SRC/CNRS meeting on Biomaterials, Paris, France\* Plenary Lecture, First World Biomaterial Congress, Vienna, Austria. \*\*\*\* 1980 Inaugural meeting of Flemish Engineering Society, Biomedical Engineering Section, Antwerp, Belgium \*\* Symposium at National Bureau of Standards, Washington, D.C., USA\*\* 1981 European meeting of the International College of Surgeons, London, UK \*\*

Gordon Conference Science and Technology of Biomaterials, USA\*\*\*\*

Keynote Paper to meeting of Royal Microscopical Society, London, UK\*\*\* Conference on Mercury Hazards in Dentistry, Glasgow, Scotland\*\* 1982 Annual Meeting, British Society of Periodontology, Lancaster, UK\* Conference on Biomedical Polymers, Durham, UK\*\* 1983 Conference on Polyurethanes in Medical Practice, Denkendorf, Germany\* Plenary Keynote paper and read two contributed papers to the Society for Biomaterials Annual Meeting, Birmingham, AL, USA\*\*\* International Congress on Maxillo-Facial Prosthetics, London, UK\* Workshop on Bioceramics, Chester Sponsored by SERC and DHSS Conference on Material-Tissue Interactions, Berlin, West Germany\*\* 1984 International Conference "Bio-interactions 84", London European Society for Biomechanics, Davos, Switzerland\*\* NATO Advanced Seminars on Biomaterials, Marbella, Spain\* \* International Association for Pharmaceutical Technology, Frankfurt, Germany\*\* Conference of Academy of Dental Materials, GA, USA\*\*\* Royal College of Surgeons, London, UK\*\* 1985 International Workshop on Biocompatibility of Alloys used in Dentistry, University of Michigan, MI, USA\*\*\* International Symposium on the Toxicology of Nickel and Chromium in Orthopaedic and Dental Alloys, Strasbourg, France\* Second Conference on Polymers in Medicine, Capri, Italy\*\*\* Conference on Tanageuchi Research Society, Kyoto, Japan\*\*\* 1986 Organised and chaired Conference of European Society for Biomaterials, "Definitions in Biomaterials", Chester, UK\*\*\*\* Cardiostim Conference, Monte Carlo, Monaco\* \* Conference of European Society for Biomaterials, Bologna, Italy\* Institute of Physics, Runcorn, UK\*\* Invited to present Triennial Lecture to Dental Faculty of the Royal College of Surgeons, Edinburgh, Scotland\*\*\* British Society for Restorative Dentistry, London, UK\*\* 1987 Annual Meeting of British Society for Dental Research\* \* SERC/INSERM meeting Paris, France\*\* International Conference on Medical Application of Silver, Washington D.C., USA\*\*\* Belgian Congress of Dentistry, Ostend, Belgium\* Gordon Research Conference on Biomaterials, NH, USA\*\*\*\* Royal Swedish Academy of Engineering, Stockholm, Sweden\* British Association for the Advancement of Science, Belfast, N. Ireland\* Dental Materials Conference, Cork, Ireland\* Annual Meeting of European Society for Biomaterials, Netherlands\*\*\* SERC/Japan meeting on biomaterials, Tokyo, Japan\*\*\* 1988 Conference of Australian Society of Chemistry, Melbourne, Australia\*\*\* Annual Meeting Australia and New Zealand Association for the Advancement of Science, Sydney, Australia\*\*\*

Bicentennial Conference, Australian Institute of Metals, Sydney, Australia\*\*\* Keynote paper to Symposium to mark 50th Anniversary of the Discovery of Nylon, Wilmington, DE, USA\*\*\*\* British Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, London, UK\*\* National Bureau of Standards, Washington D.C., USA\*\* 1989 Mediterranean Conference on Advanced Polymers, Sorrento, Italy\*\*\* Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh, Scotland\*\* Workshop at National Heart Hospital, London, UK\* International Association for Dental Research, Dublin, Ireland \*\* Gordon Research Conference on Biomaterials, NH, USA\*\*\*\* European Society for Artificial Organs, Brussels, Belgium\* International Congress on Preprosthetic Surgery, Arnhem, The Netherlands\* International Conference on Biodegradation, Toronto, Canada\*\* Indo-UK Biomaterials Symposium, Trivandrum, India \*\* 1990 Conference on Heart Valve Prostheses, Istanbul, Turkey\*\* Conference on Polymer Degradation, Frankfurt, Germany\*\*\* Conference on Ceramics, Institute of Ceramics, Leeds, UK\* Society for Dental Implantology, London, UK\* 1991 RAPS meeting on Biological Testing, Lucca, Italy\*\* EUROBIOMAT Summer School on Biomaterials, Sienna, Italy\* Conference on Bioceramics, Faenza, Italy\*\* Symposium on Heart Valve Prostheses, Avignon, France\*\*\* Conference on Biomedical Polymers, Jerusalem, Israel\*\* Conference of Italian Society for Plastic Surgery, Rome, Italy\* Conference on Polymer Degradation, Denkendorf, Germany\*\* Symposium on Surfaces in Biomaterials, Minneapolis, MN, USA\*\* 1992 Lister Grand Rounds Lecturer, University of Toronto and University of Western Ontario, Canada \* International Association for Dental Research, Glasgow, Scotland\*\* Symposium of Orthopaedic Bioengineering, Glasgow, Scotland\* Ontario Materials Research Centre distinguished lecturer at University of Toronto, McMaster University and Queen's University, Toronto, Canada\*\* International Symposium on Intra-Ocular Lenses, Seville, Spain\*\* International Conference on Intelligent Materials, Brindisi, Italy\*\* Rapporteur, EC BRITE EURAM workshop, Brussels, Belgium\* Lectures to SCTIMS Trivandrum, India\*\* 1993 Invited lecture on Biocompatibility in Relation to Intraocular Lenses, to Congress Ophthalmology, Madrid, Spain \*\* Implications of Medical Engineering in Society, Conference of European Society of Clinical Engineering, Stuttgart, Germany \*\* Invited keynote lecturer to Biocompatibility to International Society of Artificial Organs, Amsterdam, Netherlands\*\* Invited presentation to Gordon Conference on Biomaterials, USA\*\*\*\* Ophthalmological implications of biocompatibility, International Congress on Cataract and Refractory Surgery, Innsbruck, Austria \*

Invited lecture on Biocompatibility of dental alloys to Symposium on Biocompatibility, Toxicology and Corrosion Resistance in Dental Materials, Neuchatel, Switzerland\*\*

Invited keynote presentation, Conference of the European Society for Biomaterials, Davos, Switzerland\*\*

Invited introductory presentation to SERC/NSF meeting on Cellular Engineering, Chester, UK\*

Series of lectures to UNIDL Advanced Workshop on Composite Biomaterials, Trieste, Italy\*\*

Lecture to Institute of Orthopaedics Symposium on Failure of Joint Replacement Prostheses, Stanmore, UK\*

Invited lecture, Inst Mech. Eng / BTG Symposium on Biocompatibility, London, UK\*\*

Invited lecture, Conference on Biomaterials and Medical Devices, Dusseldorf, Germany \*\*

Invited lecture, British Dental Association Symposium on Dentistry; London, UK\*\*

Invited lecture, Biomineralisation 93, Monte Carlo, Monaco \*\*

SERC/I.Mech E. Expert Meeting on Failure of Joint Prostheses, Bournemouth, UK\*

Invited seminar on Biocompatibility issues of implantable electronic devices to Telectronics / CSIRO joint meeting, Sydney, Australia\*\*

Invited series of lectures to Sree Tirunal Institute of Medical Sciences, Trivandrum, India \*\*

1994 Research seminar, IRC Biomedical Materials, London, UK\*

Invited lecture to Conference on Knee Prostheses, Breckenridge, CO, USA\* Keynote paper to Conference on Implant Tracking, Hyannis, MA, USA\*\* Invited lecture, Northern Ireland Bioengineering Centre, Belfast \*\*

Lectures to Medical Device Technology Conference, Paris, France\*

Invited lecture to NATO ASI, Crete, Greece\*

Invited lecture to Annual conference of International Association of Oral Pathologists, York \*\*

Invited lecture to Annual conference of International Society of Electrochemistry, Oporto, Portugal \*\*

Plenary lecture to Workshop of Brite-Euram programme, Pisa Italy\*\*

Invited lecture to Canadian Department of Health, Canada\*\*

Keynote paper, Conference on Testing of Biomaterials, Montreal, Canada\*\* Invited lecture Colloquium on Collagen, Maastricht, Netherlands\*

Presented series of lectures to Medical Device Technology Conference on Biocompatibility, Dusseldorf, Germany\*\*

Invited lecture to Conference on Implant Tracking, Melbourne, Australia\*\*\*
Invited lecture, ESB Annual Meeting, Oporto, Portugal\*\*

Invited lecture to Italian Society for Electron Microscopy, Rimmini, Italy \*\* Invited lecture, Spanish Congress on Refractive Surgery, Pamplona, Spain\*\* Invited lecture, Baxter Technology Conference, Chicago, IL, USA\*\*

Invited lecture, Surface Science Symposium, Liverpool, UK\*

Invited lecture, Society for Experimental Biology, St. Andrews, Scotland\*\* Invited lecture, Conference on Implant Retrieval, Amsterdam, Netherlands\* Invited Keynote lecture, IUPAC Symposium on Hydrogels, Prague, Czech Republic\*\*\* 1996 Invited lecture, International Society for Applied Biology in Cardiology, Manchester, UK\*\* Invited lecture, International Conference Implant Tracking, Buffalo, USA\*\* Invited lecture, Swiss Society of Biomaterials, Zurich\*\*\* Invited lecture, Manchester Medical Society\* Invited lecture, European Summer School on Biomaterials, Sienna, Italy\*\* Invited lecture, Italian Chemical Society. L'Aquila, Italy\*\* Invited lecture, Materials Research Society, Boston, MA, USA\*\* Invited lecture, Symposium on Biocompatibility of Dental Materials, Neuchatel, Switzerland\* Invited lecture, European Conference on Glass Ionomer Cements, Warwick, UK\*\* Invited lecture, British Dental Association Symposium on Dental Amalgam\*\* Invited lecture to Medlink Symposium on Orthopaedic Implants, Sheffield, UK\* Presentation to North East Section, Institute of Materials \* Invited lecture, International Conference on Osteoporosis, Bologna, Italy \*\* Invited lecture, International Conference on Drug Delivery System, Israel \*\* 1997 Invited lecture, Medical Device Technology Conference, London, UK\* Invited lecture, Bioceramics Conference, Faenza, Italy \*\* Invited lecture, BIOMATECH, Lyon, France \*\* Invited presentation to RAPS conference, Cannes, France\*\* Invited lecture, DTI Technology Transfer Seminar, Birmingham, UK\* Invited keynote lecture to Composite Conference, Lake Louise, Canada \*\* Invited to present the Naughton Dunn Lecture, British Orthopaedic Association, Cardiff \*\*\*\* Presented George Winter Award lecture, European Society for Biomaterials, Göthenberg, Sweden,\*\*\*\* Invited lecture, Medical Device Technology Conference, Paris, France\*\* Invited keynote paper to conference on Bioceramics, Faenza, Italy\*\* Invited guest lecture, Tissue Engineering Symposium, Padua, Italy\*\*\* 1998 Invited lecture to Medical Polymers Conference, Dusseldorf, Germany\*\* 1999 Invited presentation, European Commission Conference on Materials for the 21st Century, Patten, Netherlands\*\*\* Invited seminar, Medical Device Technology Conference, London, UK\* Orthopaedic Biomaterials Seminar, Hôpital Erasmus, Brussels, Belgium\* Invited lecture, Institute of Mechanical Engineers, Cheshire, UK,\* Invited lecture, UK Tissue Engineering Society, London, \*\* Invited lecture, World Congress on Heart Valves, London \*\*\*\* Invited lecture, Shape Memory Alloys, London,\* Invited Discussion Leader, Gordon Conference on Biomaterials, USA\*\*\*

Invited lecture, Conference on the Operating room of the Twenty First Century, Glasgow\*\* Invited presentation, Bone Tissue Engineering Conference, Toronto\*\*\* 2000 Invited lecture, British Association, London\*\*\*\* Invited lecture, Institute of Materials Annual Conference, Circucester\*\* Invited Lecture, Biochemical Society, Leeds\*\* Invited lecture, Anglo-Japanese Medical Engineering Conference, London\*\* 2001 Presidential Lecture, Italian Society of Biomaterials, Bologna, Italy\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Irish Medical Device Forum, Galway, Ireland\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Fifth Asian Conference on Biomaterials, Hong Kong\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore\*\* 2002 Invited Paper, Hilton Head Symposium on Heart Valves, USA\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Medical device Technology Conference, Birmingham, UK\* Invited Keynote Paper, USA Society for Biomaterials, Tampa, USA\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Viral Safety Conference, Institut Pasteur, Paris, France \*\* Invited Paper, Conference on Implant –Tissue Interfaces, University of Oslo, Norway\*\*\* Invited Contribution, Medical Technology Leaders Forum, Atlanta, USA\*\*\* Invited Keynote paper, Institute of Physics Workshop, Manchester, UK\*\* Invited Keynote Paper, DTI / LGC Workshop, Liverpool, UK\*\* Invited Seminar, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, USA\*\* Invited lecture, Institute of Mech Eng Symposium, London, UK\*\* Invited lecture to Young Scientist Forum ESB Annual Conference, Barcelona, Spain\*\* Invited presentation to Eucomed Technical Forum, Brussels, Belgium\*\* Guest lecturer, Institute of Physics, Belfast, Dublin and Galway, Ireland \*\* Invited paper to conference of The Geneva Association, Berlin, Germany\*\*\* 2003 Invited Paper, Hilton Head Symposium on Tissue Engineering, USA\*\*\* Invited Lecture, UK Society for Biomaterials, Belfast, UK\*\*\* Lettura Magistrale, Societa Italiana di Osteointegrazione, Milan, Italy\*\* Invited Lecture, Society of Plasticisers, Brussels, Belgium\*\* Invited Seminar. Institute for Frontier Medical Sciences, Kyoto, Japan\*\* Invited Seminar, Tokyo Women's Medical University, Japan\*\* Invited Seminar, National Institute for Materials Science, Ibaraki, Japan\*\* Invited Seminar, Korean Institute of Science and Technology, Korea\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Conference on Medical Textiles, Bolton, UK\*\* Invited Guest Lecture, Brunel University / Hillingdon Hospital, UK\* Invited Presentation, European Society for Allergology and Immunology, Paris, France \*\*\* Guest Presentation, European Federation of Orthopaedics and Traumatology, Helsinki, Finland\* Invited Presentation, Wellcome Foundation Workshop, London, UK\* Invited keynote lecture, University of Washington Symposium, USA\*\*\* Invited keynote lecture, EPSRC Network Surface Science, York, UK\* Invited paper, DTI Network, Tissue Engineering, London, UK\* Invited paper, Orthobiologics Conference, London, UK\*

2004

Invited paper, Elsevier Editors Conference, Brussels, Belgium\*

Invited lecture. McGowan Institute of Regenerative Medicine, Pittsburgh\*\*

Invited lecture. Limbach Entrepreneurial Centre, Pittsburgh, USA\*\*

Invited paper on the Globalisation of Medical Technology. AIMBE,

Washington, USA\*\*\*\*

Invited keynote paper and Lectore Magistrale, Italian Society for Plastic Surgery, Cortina Italy\*\*

Special Presentation on the Commercialisation of Tissue Engineering, MerseyBio, Liverpool, UK\*

Plenary Lecture, British Society for Dental Research, Birmingham, UK\*\*\* Invited seminar, University of Edinburgh, UK\*

Invited Plenary lecture, World Congress of Biomaterials, Australia\*\*\*\*

Invited presentation on the European Doctorate in Biomaterials and Tissue Engineering, at the World Congress of Biomaterials, Sydney, Australia\*\*

Invited Keynote Plenary Lecture, Regenerate Conference, Seattle, USA\*\*\*\*

Invited Keynote Plenary Lecture, ETG Conference, Seattle, USA\*\*\*

Invited Keynote Plenary Lecture, Chitosan Conference, Singapore \*\*\*

Invited Keynote Plenary Lecture, MEDTEC, Galway, Ireland\*\*

Invited Lectures, American Chemical Society, Polymers in Biology Biennial Meeting, Savannah, USA\*\*\*

Invited Keynote Lecture, Eucomed Annual Meeting, Prague, Czech\*\* Keynote Lecture, Romanian Society for Biomaterials, Bucharest, Romania\*\*

Invited Keynote Lecture, International Conference on Advanced Materials, IIT Kharagpur, India\*\*

Invited Seminar, IIT Delhi, India\*

Invited Lecture, Khatmandu Medical Society, Khatmandu, Nepal\*\*

Invited Presentations, International Society for Applied Cardiovascular

Biology Biennial Symposium, Cape Town, South Africa \*\*\*

Invited Keynote Lecture, US Society for Biomaterials Annual Meeting Symposium on Tissue Engineering, Memphis, USA \*\*\*\*

Invited Keynote Lecture, 2<sup>nd</sup> World Congress on Regenerative Medicine, Leipzig, Germany \*\*\*\*

Invited Keynote Lecture, 3rd International Conference on Ethics in

Biomedical Engineering, Rochester NY, USA \*\*\*

Invited Plenary Lecture, ICMAT, Singapore \*\*\*\*

Invited Presentation, Biomaterials and Tissue Engineering Workshop, Singapore \*\*

Invited Opening Presentation, Gordon Conference of Biomaterials, Biocompatibility and Tissue Engineering, New Hampshire, USA \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Presentation, Orthopaedic Hospital Research Day, Los Angeles, USA \*\*\*

Invited Opening Lecture, EPF Summer School on Biomedical Polymers, St Die en Vosges, France \*\*

Special Lecture, TESi Shanghai \*\*\*\*

2005

Invited Presentation, Sabon Conference on Regenerative Medicine, Los Angeles, USA\*\*\* Seminar, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Beijing, China\*\* Seminar, Sichuan University, Chengdu, China \* 2006 Invited Introductory Lecture, Anatomical Society, Tissue Engineering Symposium, Oxford, UK, \*\* The Smith & Nephew Lecture, Institution of Mech Eng., London \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, FEBS annual meeting, Istanbul, \*\*\* Campus Lecture, Straumann Institute, Basle, Switzerland \*\* Invited Opening Paper, EMEA Workshop on Regulatory Issues in Cell and Tissue Engineering Products, London \*\*\*. Invited Keynote Lecture, Bioceramics 19, Chengdu, China, \*\*\*\* Presentation, UK-Netherlands Meeting, British Embassy, The Hague \*\* Invited presentation to UK-China Meeting, British Consul, Chengdu \*\* Seminar, Sichuan University, Chengdu, China \* Seminar, South China University of Technology, Guanzhou, China \* Seminar, East China University of Science and Technology, Shanghai, China \* Presentation of Café Scientifique, Chengdu, China \*\*\* Invited Presentation, AusBioTech, Sydney, Australia \*\*\*\* Invited Plenary Speaker, ICBPE 2006 Conference, Singapore \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Speaker, Biomaterials Conference, Hawaii, \*\*\*\* 2007 Founders Award Presentation, Society for Biomaterials Annual Meeting, Chicago, USA,\*\*\*\* Invited paper, TERMIS North America, Toronto, Canada \*\*\*\* Invited paper TERMIS Europe, London UK \*\*\*\* Invited lectures, TERMIS Summer School, Madeira, Portugal \*\*\* Seminar, CSIRO, Melbourne, Australia\*\* Invited presentations, UNSW, Sydney, Australia, \*\* Seminar, University of Cape Town, South Africa \*\* Seminar, Wake Forest Institute of Regenerative Medicine, USA\*\*\* Seminar, Drexel University, USA\*\* Invited Presentation, STEPS Forum, London School of Economics, UK\*\* Invited Lecture, Legal Aspects of Nanotechnology, London, UK\*\* Invited Presentation, IASCB Workshop, Darwin Australia\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, European Spine Conference, Leipzig, Germany\*\*\* Invited Keynote Presentation, Beijing Olympic Committee / United Nations conference on Green Materials and the Green Olympics, Beijing, China\*\*\*\* Invited lecture, International Microbiology Day, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China\*\*\* Seminar, Shantou University, China\* Invited Keynote Presentation, ICOBNS, Taipei, Taiwan\*\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Indian Society for Biomaterials, Chennai, India\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Indian Society for Tissue Engineering, Chennai, India\*\*\*\* 2008 Invited Seminar, National University of Singapore\*\* Invited Seminar, University of New South Wales, Australia, \*\*

Presenter, College of Fellows Debate, World Biomaterials Congress, Amsterdam\*\*\*\* Plenary Paper, TERMIS-EU, Porto, Portugal, \*\*\*\* Keynote lecture, TERMIS-AP, Taipei, Taiwan \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Hong Kong University, Hong Kong,\*\* Invited Seminar, East China University of Science and Technology, Shanghai, China\* Invited Seminar, IBN, Singapore \*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Indian Society for Biomaterials, Kathmandu, Nepal\*\*\*\* Invited Presentation, Eucomed Conference, Brussels,\*\*\*\* Invited Seminars, Shantou University, China\* Invited Plenary Lecture, ISACB, Bordeaux, France\*\*\*\* 2009 Plenary Lectures, Biomaterials Asia 2009, Hong Kong \*\*\*\* Invited seminar, Hong Kong University \* Invited seminar, Queensland University of Technology, Australia\* Guest Lecture, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China \*\* Invited Lecture, International Association Anatomy Societies, Cape Town, South Africa \*\*\* Invited Lecture, Regenerative Medicine Symposium, Daegu, Korea \*\* Seminar, Tokyo Womens Medical University, Japan\*\* Invited Lecture, International Conference on Quality Control of Biomaterials, Beijing, China \*\*\* Invited Presentation, North Carolina – Shanghai Biosciences Seminar, China Presentation to ISACB, Chiang Mai, Thailand\*\*\* Plenary Lecture, 12th Chinese Conference for Biomaterials, Guangzhou, China \*\*\*\* 2010 Plenary Lecture, TERMIS-Asia Pacific, Sydney, Australia\*\*\* Orgainizer and Chair, TERMIS\_EU Debate, Galway, Ireland \*\*\*\* Award Lecture, Surfaces in Biomaterials Foundation, Atlanta, USA \*\*\*\* Seminar, A\*STAR, Singapore \*\*\* Plenary Lecture, International Nanotechnology Conference, Taiwan \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, sFDA, Beijing, China \*\*\* Global Vision Lecture, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China \*\*\*\* 2011 Introductory Plenary Lecture, Medical Innovation for the Twenty-First Century, Science Council of Japan / Japan Science & Technology Agency, Tokyo\*\*\*\* Invited Presentations to Workshop on 'New Visions for Biomaterials and Tissue Engineering in India, Trivanrum, India \*\*\* Plenary Lecture, TERMIS-AP, Singapore\*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, National University of Singapore \*\*\* Invited Seminar, CSIRO, Melbourne, Australia \*\*\* Invited Keynote lecture, Taiwan Society for Stem Cells, Taipei \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Taipei Medical University, Taiwan \*\*\* Invited Seminar, National Taiwan University, Taiwan \*\*

Shanghai, China \*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Chinese Society for Biomaterials, China \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Wuhan University China \*\*\* Invited Seminar, Nankai University, China \*\* Plenary Lecture, Chinanano Forum, Suzhou, China \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Nanjing University, China \*\* Invited 'Top talk' Lecture, Suzhou Institute for Nanoscience and Nanophotonics, Suzhou, China\*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Beihang University Beijing, China \*\*\* Invited Plenary Lecture, Beijing Science and Technology Committee, China \*\*\*\* Invited Plenary Lecture, Beijing HealthCare Conference, China \*\*\*\* Invited Plenary Keynote Lecture, German Society for Biomaterials, Giessen, Germany \*\*\*\* Invited Plenary Lecture, Regenerative Medicine Conference, Astana, Kazakhstan \*\*\*\* Annual Guest Lecture, VA-Hines / Loyola University, Chicago \*\*\*\* 2012 Presented a Café Scientifique in Franschhoek, Western Cape, South Africa, on 'Straight to the Heart of a Child' \*\*\* Invited Plenary Keynote Lecture, MANA International Symposium, Tsukuba, Japan \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Speech, North Carolina Nanotech Commercialization Conference, Durham, USA \*\*\*\* Keynote Lecture, World Biomaterials Congress, Chengdu, China \*\*\*\* Invited Workshop Keynote Presentation, World Biomaterials Congress, Chengdu, China \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Presentation, High Level Forum of the Chinese Academy of Engineering, Chengdu, China, \*\*\*\* Organizer and Chair, World Congress Debate, Chengdu, China \*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, State Key laboratory of Biotherapy, Sichwan University, Chengdu, China, \*\*\* Invited Seminar, National University of Singapore, Singapore \*\*\* Invited Keynote Presentation, ISOMRM Conference, Taipei\*\*\*\* Invited Seminar, Nantong Laboratory for Neuroregeneration, China\*\*\* Invited Seminar, National University of Singapore, Singapore \*\*\* Presentation of Workshop, National University of Singapore, \*\*\* Invited Seminar, AIBN, University of Queensland, Australia \*\*\* Presented week-long Course "Biomaterials Science" Graduate School of Biomedical Engineering, University of New South Wales, Australia, \*\*\* Invited Keynote Presentations, BIND 12 Conf, Bangalore, India \*\*\*\* 2013 Invited Keynote Lecture, Biocompatibility and Medical Device Performance Symposium, London, UK \*\*\*\* Invited paper, Society for Biomaterials Special Symposium, Boston \*\*\*\* Invited seminar, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, Shanghai, China \*\*\*

Invited Seminars, East China University of Science and Technology,

Invited Keynote Paper, Chinese Tissue Engineering Society Conference, Xi'an, China \*\*\*\* Invited seminar, Pharmacy, National University of Singapore \*\* Invited Forum Presentation, Bioengineering, National University of Singapore \*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Biocompatibility and Medical Device Performance Symposium, Minneapolis, USA \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote lecture, TERMIS\_AP annual meeting, Shanghai, China \*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, International Brain Research Organization Workshop, Nantong, China\*\*\* Organized and presented The Xi'an World Summit on Regenerative Medicine, Xi'an, China\*\*\*\* Invited Lecture Nanomaterials Workshop, NUS, Singapore \*\*\* Presented week-long Course "Biomaterials Science" Graduate School of Biomedical Engineering, University of New South Wales, Australia, \*\*\* Invited Special Plenary Presentation, TERMIS-AM, Atlanta \*\*\*\* 2014 Invited Keynote (By teleconference) International Society for Cellular Therapy; Tracheal Engineering; the Next Steps, Paris\*\*\* Invited Special Plenary Lecture, TERMIS-EU Genoa \*\*\*\* Lecture to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem\*\* Invited Plenary Lecture, European Society for Biomaterials, Liverpool\*\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Materials for the Future Symposium, Liverpool\*\*\*\* Invited Contribution College of Fellows Symposium Liverpool\*\*\* Invited Special Lecture, TERMS-AP, Daegu, Korea\*\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Special Symposium, Taipei Medical University\*\*\* Invited Lecture, Special Symposium, GeorgiaTech, Atlanta\*\*\* Invited paper, TERMIS-America, Washington DC\*\*\*\* 2015 Invited paper, Symposium on Rheumatic Heart Disease, Cape Town\*\*\* Invited seminar, University of Virginia, USA\*\* Invited seminar, Virginia Tech, USA\*\* Invited seminar, North Carolina State University, USA\*\* Lecture to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem\*\* Invited seminar, Clemson University, USA\*\* Invited lecture, Nantong University, China\*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Chinese Medical Association Conference, China\*\*\*\* Organizer and Chair, Termis World Congress Debate, Boston, USA \*\*\*\* 2016 Presented short course Essential Biomaterials Science, at the University of Technology Sydney, Australia\*\*\* Presented workshop Medical Device Industry, at the University of Technology Sydney, Australia\*\*\* Lecture to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem\*\* Plenary Lecture, Society for Biomaterials, Biomaterials Day, Boston \*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Conference at Fudan University, China\*\*\*\*

Invited lectures, East China University of Science, Shanghai\*\*\* 2017 Presentation to TAVI Workshop, Cape Town \*\* Invited seminars, Sichuan University, China\*\* Invited seminar, Jiangsu University, China \*\* Organizer and Chair, Termis-EU Debate, Davos, Switzerland \*\*\*\* Lectures to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem\*\* Presented Workshop on Scientific Publishing, Winston-Salem\*\* Presentation to Spinal Cord Injury workshop, Beijing, China\*\*\* Plenary Lecture, TERMIS-AP, Nantong, China\*\*\*\* Invited contribution, Chinese Academy of Engineering Forum, Nantong, China\*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture; International Forum on Innovation and Emerging Industries Development, Chinese Academy of Engineering, Shanghai, China\*\*\*\* Invited presentations to Chris Barnard 50th Anniversary Conference, Cape Town, South Africa\*\*\*\* 2018 Invited Keynote Lecture, Scandinavian Society for Biomaterials, Goteborg, Sweden\*\*\*\* Lectures to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem, USA\*\* Presented Workshop on Scientific Publishing, Winston-Salem, USA\*\* Chair, Chengdu Consensus Conference on Biomaterials, Chengdu, China\*\*\*\* Invited Keynote Lecture, Molecular Engineering of Polymers Conference, Shanghai, China\*\*\*\* Lifetime Award Lecture to TERMIS-EU, Rhodes, Greece\*\*\*\* 2019 Lectures to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem, USA\*\* Presented Workshops on Scientific Publishing and Globalization of Medical Technologies, Winston-Salem, USA\*\* Invited lecture to Advanced Biomanufacturing Symposium, UVA Charlottesville, USA \*\*\*\* Invited lecture to Cellink Bioprinting Symposium, New Orleans, USA \*\*\* Invited (Virtual) lecture to Q1 Conference on Biocompatibility, \*\*\* 2020 Invited (Virtual) presentation to Cellink Partnership Conference.\*\*\*. Presented Webinar," Biomaterials, Bioprinting and Biocompatibility" in 2021 Cellink Webinar Series\*\*\*. 2022 Virtual Lectures to Essentials of Regenerative Medicine Course, Winston-Salem, USA\*\*.

# 16 BOOKS, AUTHORED AND EDITED

- 1 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> and Roaf, R., IMPLANTS IN SURGERY, Saunders, London, 1973, pp. 598
- Williams, D. F. and Roaf, R., IMPLANTS IN SURGERY, Russian translation, 1978, pp. 552
- 3 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF IMPLANT MATERIALS, Sector Publishing Co., London, 1976, pp. 215
- 4 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> and Cunningham, J., MATERIALS IN CLINICAL DENTISTRY, Oxford University Press, Oxford, 1979, pp.365
- 5 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> and Cunningham, J., MATERIALES EN LA ODONTOLOGIA CLINICA, Editorial Mundi S.A.I.C.Y.F., 1982, pp. 376
- 6 Hastings, G. and <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Eds), MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF BIOMATERIALS, John Wiley, London, 1980, pp. 563
- 7 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), FUNDAMENTAL ASPECTS OF BIOCOMPATIBILITY VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1981, pp. 221
- 8 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), FUNDAMENTAL ASPECTS OF BIOCOMPATIBILITY VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1981, pp. 221
- 9 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), SYSTEMIC ASPECTS OF BIOCOMPATIBILITY, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1981, pp. 273
- 10 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), SYSTEMIC ASPECTS OF BIOCOMPATIBILITY, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1981, pp. 307
- 11 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY IN CLINICAL PRACTICE, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 173
- 12 <u>Williams, D. F. (Ed.)</u>, BIOCOMPATIBILITY IN CLINICAL PRACTICE, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 216
- Smith, D. C. and <u>Williams, D. F</u>. (Eds.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY IN DENTAL MATERIALS, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 224
- Smith, D. C. and <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Eds), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF DENTAL MATERIALS, VOL II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 281
- Smith, D. C. and <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Eds.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF DENTAL MATERIALS, VOL. III, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 281
- Smith, D. C. and <u>Williams, D. F</u>. (Eds.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF DENTAL MATERIALS, VOL. IV, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 274
- 17 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF CLINICAL IMPLANT MATERIALS, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 260
- 18 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF CLINICAL IMPLANT MATERIALS, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 272
- 19 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF ORTHOPAEDIC IMPLANTS, VOL. I, CRN Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 313
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF ORTHOPAEDIC IMPLANTS, VOL. II, CRN Press, Boca Raton, 1982, pp. 247
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), RESEARCH IN MEDICAL ENGINEERING, Science and Engineering Research Council, 1985, pp. 92
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF TISSUE ANALOGS, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1985, pp. 166

- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), BIOCOMPATIBILITY OF TISSUE ANALOGS, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1985, pp. 192
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), TECHNIQUES IN BIOCOMPATIBILITY TESTING, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1986, pp. 202
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), TECHNIQUES IN BIOCOMPATIBILITY TESTING, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1986, pp. 224
- Williams, D. F., DEFINITIONS IN BIOMATERIALS, Elsevier Scientific, Amsterdam, 1987, pp.72
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), BLOOD COMPATIBILITY, VOL. I, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1987, pp. 224
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), BLOOD COMPATIBILITY, VOL. II, CRC Press, Boca Raton, 1987, pp. 224
- Williams, D. F. (Ed.), CURRENT PERSPECTIVES IN IMPLANTABLE DEVICES, VOL. I, JAI Press, Greenwich, Connecticut, 1989, pp. 317
- 30 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), CONCISE ENCYCLOPEDIA ON MEDICAL AND DENTAL MATERIALS, Pergamon Press, Oxford, 1990, pp. 412
- 31 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> (Ed.), CURRENT PERSPECTIVES IN IMPLANTABLE DEVICES, VOL. II, JAI Press, Greenwich, Connecticut, 1989, pp. 291
- Williams, D. F. (Ed), MEDICAL AND DENTAL MATERIALS, VCH, Weinheim, 1991, pp. 469
- Doherty, P., Williams, R.L., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Lee, A. C., (Eds) BIOMATERIALS TISSUE INTERFACES, Elsevier, Amsterdam 1992, pp533.
- 34 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> (Ed) , NOVEL BIOMOLECULES BASED ON HYALURONIC ACID AND ITS DERIVATIVES, Fidia Advanced Biopolymers, Padua, 1995, pp. 62
- 35 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> THE WILLIAMS DICTIONARY OF BIOMATERIALS Liverpool University Press, 1999, pp. 350
- Leng Y and *Williams D.F.* (Guest Editors) FOCUS ON BIOMATERIALS SCIENCE IN ASIA, Biomaterials Special Issue, Vol 24, number 13, Elsevier, 2003
- Williams, D.F (Ed) THE BIOMATERIALS SILVER JUBILEE COMPENDIUM, Elsevier, 2006,
- Van Blitterswijk, C, Thomsen P, Lindhal A., Hubbell J, <u>Williams, D, Cancedda R, de Bruijn J and Sohier J (Eds), TISSUE ENGINEERING, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 2008, pp 740.</u>
- The Xi'an Papers, Complied by <u>David Williams</u> and Peggy O'Donnell, for the Xi'an World Summit on Regenerative Medicine, 2013
- 40 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> ESSENTIAL BIOMATERIALS SCIENCE, Cambridge University Press 2014, pp 640.
- Orlando, G., Remuzzi, G., and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> (EDS) KIDNEY TRANSPLANTATION, BIOENGINEERING AND REGENERATION, Elsevier, 2017, pp 1225.
- Zhang, X.D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, DEFINITIONS IN BIOMATERIALS FOR THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY, Elsevier, Oxford, 2019, pp 280.

# 17 SCIENTIFIC PAPERS

- \*\*\*\* Peer reviewed paper; **seminal contributions in bold**
- \*\*\* Editorial
- \*\* Book chapter
- \* Non peer reviewed contribution
- 1 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A discussion of Schmid Factors for twinning in BCC crystals, *Metal Science Journal*, 1967, 1, 94-6. \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Some problems associated with conventional artificial limbs, Biomedical Engineering, 1970, 5, 10-11.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Reid, C.N. A dynamic study of twin-induced brittle fracture, *Acta Metallurgica*, 1971, 19, 931-7.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The properties and medical uses of materials; Structure and mechanical properties of materials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1971, 6, 62-9 \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The properties and medical uses of materials, Effects of the environment on materials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1971, 6, 106-13.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The properties and medical uses of materials 3 (1), The reaction of tissues to materials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1971, 6, 152-6.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The properties and medical uses of materials 3 (2), The reaction of tissues to materials on blood, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1971, 6, 205-8.\*\*\*\*
- 8 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The properties and medical uses of materials 4, New materials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1971, 6, 260-5.\*\*\*\*
- 9 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The properties and medical uses of materials 5, Fabrication, finishing and selection of materials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1991, 6, 300-7.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The current status of biomedical materials, *Metals and Materials*, 1972, 6, 287-91.\*\*\*\*
- Mahajan, S. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Deformation twinning in metals and alloys, *International Metallurgical Reviews*, 1973, 18, 43-61.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F. Step nearer the redundant implant, *New Scientist*, April 1973, 221-3.\*\*\*\*
- Meachim, G. and <u>Williams</u>, D.F. Changes in non-osseous tissue adjacent to titanium implants, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1973, 7, 555-72.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Meachim, G. A combined metallurgical and histological study of tissue-prosthesis interactions in orthopaedic patients, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1974, Symposium No. 5, 1-9.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Future prospects for biomaterials, *Biomedical Engineering*, 1975, 10, 207-12.\*\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials and biocompatibility, *Medical Progress Through Technology*, 1975, 4, 31-42.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Braden, M., Brown, D. *et al.* Dental materials 1973 Literature Review, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1975, 3, 51-60.\*\*\*\*
- Harrison, I.D. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> The effect of metal clips on the tensile properties of healing wounds, *British Journal of Surgery*, 1975, 63, 945-49 \*\*\*\*
- Owen R., Meachim, G. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Hair sampling for chromium content following Charnley hip arthroplasty, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1976, 10, 91-9.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Adams, D. A histochemical method for the determination of titanium in tissue surrounding implants, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1976, 29, 657-61.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Corrosion of implant materials, *Annual Review of Materials Science*, 1976, 6, 237-66.\*\*\*\*
- Waters, N.E., Braden, M., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> et al. Dental Materials 1974 Literature Review, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1976, 4, 51-67.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A review of metallurgical failure modes in orthopaedic implants, National Bureau of Standards, Special Publication 472, Retrieval and Analysis of Orthopaedic Implants, 1977, 11-21.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Titanium as a metal for implantation I. Physical properties, Journal of Medical Engineering and Technology, 1977, 1, 195-8.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Titanium as a metal for implantation II. Biological properties and clinical uses, *Journal of Medical Engineering and Technology*, 1977, 1, 266-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Mort, E. Enzyme-accelerated hydrolysis of polyglycolic acid, *Journal of Bioengineering*, 1977, 1, 231-8.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Harrison, I.D. The variation of mechanical properties in different areas of a healing wound, *Journal of Biomechanics*, 1977, 10, 633-42.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Enzyme-polymer interactions, *Journal of Bioengineering*, 1977, 1, 279-94.\*\*\*\*
- Waters, N.E., Braden, M., Williams, D.F. et al. Dental Materials, 1975 Literature Review, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1977, 5, 1-31.\*\*\*\*
- Anand, S.C., John, K.R., Moyle, D.D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Stress distribution in porous surfaced medullary implants, *Annals of Biomedical Engineering*, 1977, 5, 410-20.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Responses of the body to surgical implants, *Metallurgist and Materials Technologist*, 1977, 9, 383-7.\*\*\*\*
- Fisher, A.D., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Bradley, P.F. The effect of cryosurgery on the strength of bone, *British Journal of Oral Surgery*, 1978, 15, 215-22.\*\*\*\*
- Cunningham, J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Marginal failure in anterior restorations, *Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry*, 1978, 39, 522-6.\*\*\*\*
- Adams, D., Williams, D.F. and Hill, J. Carbon fibre-reinforced carbon as a potential implant material, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1978, 12, 35-42.\*\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F., <u>Adams, D.</u> and Mort, E., A histochemical method for the detection of metals in tissues, with reference to the use of surgical implants, *Microscopia Acta*, 1978, 81, 1-7.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The properties of titanium and its uses in cardiovascular surgery, *Journal of Cardiovascular Technology*, 1978, 20, 52-65.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The effects of cellular enzymes on polymers, Proceedings of Conference "Plastics in Medicine and Surgery", Enschede, Plastics and Rubber Institute, London 1979, 5. 12-5. 7.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Some observations on the role of cellular enzymes on degradation of polymers, In Corrosion and degradation of Implant Materials (Ed) Syrett, B.C. and Achyara, A. 1979, ASTM:STP 648.\*\*
- Brown, D., Braden, M., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> et al, Dental Materials, 1978 Literature Review, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1980, 8, 189-248.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Implantable prostheses, *Physics in Medicine and Biology*, 1980, 25, 611-36.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Priorities in dental materials research, British Dental Journal, 1980, 149, 215-6.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The effects of bacteria on absorbable sutures, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1980, 14, 329-38.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The effects of cellular enzymes on polymers, *Plastics and Rubber: Materials and Application*, 1980, 5, 179-82.\*\*\*\*
- 44 <u>Williams, D.F.,</u> McNamara, A. and Clark, G.C.F. Techniques for the biological assessment of retrieved implants, *National Bureau of Standards*, *Special Technical Publication*, 1981, 223-38.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The relationship between design and material selection in orthopaedic implants, In Orthopedic Biomechanics Vol 11 Ed Ghista, D, Academic Press, London, 1981, 199-302.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. In search of perfect dental materials, *British Dental Journal*, 1981, 151, 24-7.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Implants in dental and maxillofacial surgery, *Biomaterials*, 1981, 2, 133-46.\*\*\*\*
- Sharma, C.P., Clark, G.C.F. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The adsorption of protein on metal surfaces, *Engineering in Medicine*, 1981, 10, 11-6.\*\*\*\*
- McNamara, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The response to the intra-muscular implantation of pure metals, *Biomaterials*, 1981, 2, 33-40.\*\*\*\*
- Clark, G.C.F. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The stabilisation of aluminium and its removal from water supplies for haemodialysis, *Engineering in Medicine*, 1981, 10, 21-5.\*\*\*\*
- 51 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Alternatives to dental amalgam, Proceedings Conference on Mercury Hazards in Dental Practice, Glasgow, 1981.\*\*
- McNamara, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The tissue response to intramuscular implants of pure cobalt, *Engineering in Medicine*, 1981, 10, 17-20.\*\*\*\*
- Sharma, C.P. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, The effects of lipids on the mechanical properties of polyglycolic acid, Engineering in Medicine, 1981, 10, 8-20.\*\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. The effects of enzymes on polylactic acid, Engineering in Medicine, 1981, 10, 5-7.\*\*\*\*
- Brown, D, Braden, M., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> *et al*, Dental Materials, 1979 Literature Review, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1981, 9, 177-210, 271-98.\*\*\*\*
- Atkinson, J., Groves, D., Lalor, M., Cunningham, J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The measurement of wear in dental restorations using laser dual source contouring, *Wear*, 1982, 76, 91-104.\*\*\*\*
- 57 <u>Williams, D. F.</u> Eye for eye, tooth for tooth; a materialistic overview of contemporary prostheses, *Journal of Medical Engineering and Technology*, 1982, 6, 12-8.\*\*\*\*
- Clark, G.C.F. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of proteins on metallic corrosion, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1982, 16, 125-34.\*\*\*
- 59 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Clark, G.C.F. The corrosion of pure cobalt in physiological media, *Journal of Materials Science*, 1982, 17, 1685-92.\*\*\*\*
- Meachim, G., Pedley, R.B. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A study of sarcogenicity associated with Co-Cr-Mo particles implanted in animal muscle, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1982, 16, 407-16.\*\*\*\*
- McNamara, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Scanning electron microscopy of the metal-tissue interface I. Technical considerations and methods of interpretation, *Biomaterials*, 1982, 3, 164-168.\*\*\*\*
- McNamara, A. and <u>Williams</u>, D.F. Scanning electron microscopy of the metal-tissue interface II. Observations with lead, aluminium, nickel, copper and cobalt, *Biomaterials*, 1982, 3, 160-64.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Degradation of surgical polymers, *Journal of Materials Science*, 1982, 17, 1233-46.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Cunningham, J., Lalor, M., Groves, D. and Atkinson, J. The use of laser techniques in the measurement of wear in class II restorations, *Journal of Oral Rehabilitation*, 1983, 10, 407-14.\*\*\*\*
- 65 <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Gore, L.F. and Clark, G.C.F. Quantitative microradiography of cortical bone in disuse osteoporosis following fracture fixation, *Biomaterials*, 1983, 4, 285-8.\*\*\*\*
- 66 Chu, C.C. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of gamma irradiation on the degradation of polyglycolic acid sutures, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1983, 17, 1029-40.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Adams, D. The response of bone to carbon-carbon composites, *Biomaterials*, 1984, 5, 59-63.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Chu, C. C. and Dwyer, J. The effects of enzymes and gamma irradiation on the tensile strengths and morphology of polydioxanone fibre, *Journal of Applied Polymer Science*, 1984, 29, 1865-877.\*\*\*\*
- Crowley, H.K., McNamara, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Metal cell incubation products: chemotactic potential In Biomaterials and Biomechanics 83, Eds Ducheyne, P., van der Pierre, G. and Aubert, A. E., Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1984.\*\*

- Williams, D.F. and Adams, D, Interaction between bone and carbon-carbon composites, In Biomaterials and Biomechanics 83, Eds Ducheyne, P., van der Pierre, G. and Aubert, A. E., Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1984.\*\*
- 71 <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, McNamara, A., Birchall, J.D., Howard, A. and Kendall, K. The interaction between MDF cements and tissues, *Journal of Materials Science*, 1984, 19, 637-44.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Redefining biocompatibility: guest editorial, *Engineering in Medicine*, 1984, 13, 2-4.\*\*\*
- Chu, C.C. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effects of physical configuration and chemical structure of suture materials on bacterial adhesion, *American Journal of Surgery*, 1984, 147, 197-204.\*\*\*\*
- McNamara, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Enzyme histochemistry of the tissue response to pure metals, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1984, 18, 185-206.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biodegradation of surgical polymers, In Polyurethanes in Biomedical engineering, Eds. Plenk, H., Egbers, G. and Syre, I., Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1984, 93-102.\*\*
- Miller, N.D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The in vivo and in vitro degradation of poly(glycolic acid) suture materials as a function of applied strain, *Biomaterials*, 1984, 5, 365-9.\*\*\*\*
- Adams, D and <u>Williams D.F.</u> Bone reconstruction: the use hydroxyapatites, *Dental Update*, 1985, 12, 241-9.\*\*\*\*
- Smith, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The degradation of a synthetic polyester by a lysosomal enzyme, *Journal of Materials Science Letters*, 1985, 4, 547-9.\*\*\*
- 79 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Physiological and microbiological corrosion, *CRC Critical Reviews in Biocompatibility*, 1985, 1, 1-30.\*\*\*\*
- 80 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Adhesion in dentistry, *European Adhesives and Sealants*, 1985, 2, 30-2.\*
- 81 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Protein adsorption and desorption on metal surfaces, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1985, 19, 313-20.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F. Biomaterials and biomechanical considerations in the development of composites for the restoration of posterior teeth, In Biomechanics; Current Interdisciplinary Research, Eds. Perren, S.M. and Schneider, E, Nijhoff Publishers, Dordrecht, 1985, 97-110.\*\*
- Cunningham, J.C. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> The decline and fall of tooth decay, *New Scientist*, Oct. 1985, No. 1478, 44-6.\*\*\*
- Adams, D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A review of dental implants, *Dental Update*, 1985, 12, 480-90.\*
- Jedynakiewicz, N.M., Cunningham, J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Acid etching and fracture of rubber dam clamps, *British Dental Journal* 1985, 159, 121-3.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Problems of Biocompatibility, *Shell Polymers*, 1985, 9, 75-9.\*
- 87 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Local tissue reactions and carcinogenesis, In Biocompatibility, Toxicity and Hypersensitivity to Alloy Systems Used in

- Dentistry Eds. Lang, B.R., Morris, H.F. and Razzoog, M.E., University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, 1986, 262-71.\*\*
- Smith, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The preparation of <u>14</u>C-labelled polymers for studies of biodegradation, *Polymer Testing*, 1986, 6, 243-52.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., In Implant Prostheses; The Tissue Response, Ed. McAinsh, T.F. (Ed.), Pergamon Press, 1986, 412-7.\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Smith, R. and Oliver, C., The degradation of 14C-labelled polymers by enzymes, In Biological and Biochemical Performance of Biomaterials, Eds. Christel, P., Meunier, A. and Lee, A.J.C. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1986,, 239-44.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Crowley, H. The effect of implantable metals on enzyme kinetics, In Biological and Biochemical Performance of Biomaterials, Eds. Christel, P., Meunier, A. and Lee, A.J.C. Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1986, 391-6.\*\*
- 92 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Implantable prostheses and reconstructive materials in oral and maxillofacial surgery, *Journal of Dentistry*, 1986, 14, 185-201.\*\*\*\*
- 93 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Cellular interactions with dental materials, In Interactions of cells with Natural and Foreign Surfaces, Eds Crawford, N. and Taylor, D.E.M. Plenum Press, New York, 1986293-301.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and McNamara, A. Cell-surface interactions: summary and closing remarks, In Interactions of cells with Natural and Foreign Surfaces, Eds Crawford, N. and Taylor, D.E.M. Plenum Press, New York, 1986, 303-13.\*\*
- Cawood, J., Howell, R.A., Alty, H.M. and <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Augmentation of the atrophic mandible with hydroxyapatite, Excerpta medica @ Proceedings of Internal Conference on Tissue Integration and Maxillofacial Reconstruction 1986, 85-90.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The biological application of titanium and titanium alloys, In Materials Sciences and implant Orthopedic Surgery, Eds Kossowsky, R. and Kossovsky, N. NATO/ASI Series E, No 116, Nijhoff, Dordrecht, 1986, 107-16.\*\*
- 97 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Polymers for controlled drug delivery preparation, In Proceedings of Conference of International Association of Pharmaceutical Technology Ed. Muller, B.W. Bad Homburg, 1986.\*\*
- 98 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> On the biocompatibility of high technology materials, Proceedings Materials Research Society Conference, Boston, 1987, 369-78\*\*
- 99 Pilliar, R.M., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Vowles, R. Fracture toughness testing of in vivo aged biomaterials, Proceedings Materials Research Society Conference, Boston, 1987, 117-26.\*\*
- Miller, N.D. and Williams, D.F. On the biodegradation of poly beta-hydroxybutyrate homopolymer and poly beta-hydroxybutyrate-hydroxyvalerate copolymers, *Biomaterials*, 1987, 8, 129-37.\*\*\*\*
- 101 <u>Williams, D.F.,</u> McNamara, A. and Turner, R.M. Potential of polyetheretherketone (PEEK) and carbon-fibre reinforced PEEK in

- medical application, *Journal of Materials Science Letters*, 1987, 6, 188-90.\*\*\*\*
- Pilliar, R.M., Vowles, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Fracture toughness testing of biomaterials using a mini-short rod specimen design, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1987, 21, 145-150.\*\*\*\*
- Smith, R., Oliver, C. and <u>Williams, D. F.</u> The enzyme degradation of polymers in vitro, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1987, 21, 991-1003.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Tissue-biomaterial interactions, *Journal of Materials Science*, 1987, 22, 3421-45.\*\*\*\*
- Smith, F.E., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Pond, R. Backscattered electron imaging of dental amalgam, *Journal of Materials Science*, 1987, 22, 2382-6.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Advanced applications for materials implanted within the human body, *Materials Science and Technology*, 1987, 3, 797-806.\*\*\*\*
- Pilliar, R.M., Vowles, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of environmental ageing on the fracture toughness of dental composites, *Journal of Dental Research*, 1987. 66, 722-6.\*\*\*\*
- Smith, R., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Oliver, C, The degradation of poly (ether urethanes), *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1987, 21, 1149-66.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Medical, surgical and pharmaceutical applications of polymers, *RAPRA Review Reports*, 1987, 2, 1-78.\*
- Williams, D.F. Standard tests for soft tissue evaluation, In Biomaterials and Clinical Applications Pizzoferrato, A., Marchetti, P.G., Ravaglioli, A. and Lee, A.J.C. (Eds), Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1987, 783-90.\*\*
- 111 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Miller, N.D. The degradation of polyhydroxbutyrate, In Biomaterials and Clinical Applications Pizzoferrato, A., Marchetti, P.G., Ravaglioli, A. and Lee, A.J.C. (Eds), Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1987, 471-6.\*\*
- Vince, G.D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Determination of silver in blood and urine by graphite furnace atomic absorption spectrometry, *Analyst*, 1987, 112, 1627-9.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Concepts and definitions in biomaterials, In Implant Materials in Biofunction Eds de Putter, C. et al, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1988, 275-8.\*\*
- Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Surface energy consideration in the adsorption of proteins to metal, In Implant Materials in Biofunction, Eds de Putter, C. et al, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 1988, 11-6.\*\*
- Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The characteristics of albumin adsorption on metal surfaces, *Biomaterials*, 1988, 9, 206-12.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of albumin of the wettability of pure metal and metal oxide surfaces, *Journal Colloid and Interfacial Science*, 1988, 126, 596-603.\*\*\*\*
- 117 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Dental implants, In "Encyclopedia of Materials Science and Engineering", Cahn, R.W. (Ed). Suppl. Vol I, 1988, 115-121.\*\*
- 118 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A model for biocompatibility and its evaluation, Journal of Biomedical Engineering, 1989, 11, 185-92.\*\*\*

- 119 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Polymer degradation in biological environments, In Comprehensive Polymer Science, Eds. Eastmond, G.C., Ledwith, A. et al, Pergamon Press, Oxford, 1989, 607-620.\*\*
- Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The spatial resolution of protein adsorption on heterogeneous surfaces, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1989, 23, 339-50.\*\*\*\*
- Vince, D.G. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> Visualisation of the spatial distribution of silver in histological sections, *Biomaterials*, 1989, 10, 353-5.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Challenges in materials for health care applications, *Angew. Chem, Advanced Materials*, 1989, 101, 678-83.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, R.L., Doherty P.J., Vince D.G., Grashoff G. and Williams D.F.
  The biocompatibility of silver, CRC Critical Reviews in Biocompatibility, 1989, 5, 221-43.\*\*\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Jaworzyn, J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> On the mechanisms of dentine coupling agents, *Journal Adhesion Science and Technology*, 1990, 4, 79-87.\*\*\*
- Williams, R.L., Higgins S.J, Hamnett A. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> The characteristics of protein adsorption onto metallic biomaterials, In "In "Clinical Implant Materials, Eds Heimke, G. and Soltesz, U. Elsevier; Amsterdam, 1990, 327-32.\*\*
- Heaney, T.G., Doherty, P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The ability of deep connective tissue to inhibit epithelialisation of percutaneous implant devices, In "Clinical Implant Materials, Eds Heimke, G. and Soltesz, U. Elsevier; Amsterdam, 1990, 609-14.\*\*
- Mair, L.H., Vowles, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The clinical wear of three posterior composites, *British Dental Journal*, 1990, 169, 355-60.\*\*\*\*
- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Chemotaxis and the inhibition of chemotaxis of human neutrophils in response to metal ions, *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1990, 1, 26-32.\*\*\*\*
- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Complement activation by ceramic powders, In 'Bioceramics", Heimke, G. (Ed), German Ceramics Society, Cologne, 1990, 25-32.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials for tomorrow, *Professional Engineering*, 1990, 3, 38-9.\*
- Williams, D.F. Materials for surgical implants, *Metals and Materials*, 1990, 2. 44-8.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility: performance in the surgical reconstruction of man, *Interdisciplinary Science Reviews*, 1990, 15, 20-33.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Objectivity in biological performance, *Medical Device Technology*, 1990, 2, 44-8.\*\*
- Pal, S.N., Vowles, R. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Curing of visible light activated dental restorative composite, *Bulletin of Materials Science*, 1991, 14, 77-86.\*\*\*

- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Neutrophil polarisation and immunoelectrophoresis assays in the study of complement activation by biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 1991, 12, 607-13.\*\*\*\*
- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Relationship between chemotaxis and complement activation by ceramic biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 1991, 12, 661-7.\*\*\*
- Vince, D.G., Hunt, JA. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Quantitative assessment of the tissue response to implanted biomaterial, *Biomaterials*, 1991, 12, 731-6.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Zhong, S.P. Are free radicals involved in biodegradation of implanted polymers, *Advanced Materials*, 1991, 3, 623-6.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Interfacial reactions in the degradation of polymers by cells and bacteria, *Biofouling*, 1991, 4, 225-30.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Zhong, S.P. and Doherty, P.J, Mechanical and microscopic aspects of deformation and fracture of polyurethane spun arterial prosthesis, *Biomedical Materials and Engineering*, 1991, 1, 1-16.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, R.L., Ali, S.A.M. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> XPS studies of the bonding and hydrolysis of denture bonding agents, *Surface and Interface Analysis*, 1991, 17, 496-8.\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Stimulation of neutrophil movement by metal ions, *Journal of Biomedical Medical Research*, 1992, 26, 819-28.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Modification of the soft tissue response to implanted materials through the use of an anti-inflammatory drug, *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 1992, 3, 160-9.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of metal ions on neutrophil degranulation, *Materials in Medicine*, 1992, 3, 192-8\*\*\*\*
- Mohanty, M., Hunt, J, Doherty, P.J, Annis, D. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Evaluation of the soft tissue response to a poly(urethane urea), *Biomaterials*, 1992, 13, 651-6.\*\*\*
- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Immune response in biocompatibility, *Biomaterials*, 1992, 13, 731-43.\*\*\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Doherty, P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> In vitro hydroxyl radical degradation of polycaprolactone, in Biomaterial Tissue Interfaces Eds Doherty P.J., Williams R.L., Williams, D.F. and Lee, A.J.C., Elsevier: Amsterdam, 1992, 399-404.\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Black J. and Doherty P.J., Second consensus conference on definitions in biomaterials, In: Doherty P.J., Williams R.L., Williams D.F. and Lee A.J.C., Biomaterial-Tissue Interfaces Elsevier: Amsterdam, 1992, 525-33.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Mechanisms of biodegradation of implantable polymers, *Clinical Materials*, 1992, 10, 9-12.\*\*\*\*
- Remes, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Stimulation of a neutrophil respiratory burst by calcium hydrogen phosphate powder, *Clinical Materials*, 1992, 9, 71-6.\*\*\*

- Slovenia, J.B., Hunt, J.A., Nash, J., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Kingsnorth, A.N., Recombinant basic fibroblast growth factor in red blood cell ghosts accelerates incisional wound healing, *British Journal of Surgery*, 1992, 79, 918-21.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Scientific priorities in assessing biocompatibility and medical devices, *Regulatory Affairs*, 1992, 4, 7-12.\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials: the ultimate interface with man, *Chemistry in Britain*, 1992, 28, 233-4.\*
- Khor, E., Hunt, J.A, Martin, P.A., Doherty, P.J. and Williams, D.F., Non-invasive magnetic resonance imaging of the soft tissue response to a biomaterial, *Clinical Materials*, 1993, 12, 65-72.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Vince, D.G. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Image analysis in the evaluation of biomaterials, Journal of Biomedical Engineering, 1993, 15, 39-45.\*\*\*\*
- Zhong, S.P., Doherty P.J, <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The effect of applied strain on the degradation of absorbable surfaces *in vitro*, *Clinical Materials*, 1993, 14, 183-9.\*\*\*\*
- 157 Campoccia, D., Hunt, JA., Doherty, P.J, Benedetti, C. and Williams, <u>D.F.</u> Human neutrophil chemokinesis and polarisation induced by hyaluronic acid derivatives, *Biomaterials*, 1993, 14, 1135-9.\*\*\*\*
- Sasanaluckit P., Al-Bustany K.R., Doherty P.J. and Williams D.F., Biocompatibility of glass ionomer cements, *Biomaterials*, 1993, 14, 906-16.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility of biomedical materials, In Encyclopedia of Materials Science & Engineering Ed Cahn R.W. Suppl Vol. 3, Pergamon: Oxford, 1993, 1505-12.\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Biodegradation of biomedical polymers, In: Cahn R.W. (ed), Encyclopaedia of Materials Science and Engineering, Suppl Vol. 3, Pergamon: Oxford, 1993, 1513-15.\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Van deer Alan, J, Schakenraad, J and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Quantitative in vivo assessment of the tissue response to dermal sheep collagen in abdominal wall defect., *Biomaterials*, 1993, 14, 1512-8.\*\*\*\*
- Kalliyana Krishnan, V., Mair, L.H. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Synolite as a base resin for dental composites and related biomaterials, *Clinical Materials*, 1993, 12, 149-52.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The blood-device interface, *Medical Device Technology*, 1993, 12, 149-52.\*\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Doherty, P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Mechanisms of polymer degradation in implantable devices. *Biomaterials*, 1993, 14, 648-56.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Diamond-like carbons and other thin films, *Medical Device Technology*, 1993, 4(8), 8-13.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The economics of advanced biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 1993, 4(9), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Lloyd, D.A., Shanbhogue, L.K., Doherty, P.J., Sunderland, D., Hart, C.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Does the fibrin coat around a central venous catheter influence catheter-related sepsis, *Paediatric Surgery*, 1993, 28, 345-9.\*\*\*\*

- Ali, S.A.M. and <u>Williams</u>, <u>D.F.</u> The characteristics and performance of dentine bonding agents, *Clinical Materials*, 1993, 14, 243-54.\*\*\*\*
- Zhong, S.P., Doherty, P and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The degradation of glycolic acid/lactic acid copolymer *in vivo*, *Clinical Materials*, 1993, 14, 145-54.\*\*\*\*
- Williams D.F. Cells in medical devices; dead or alive, *Medical Device Technology* 1993 4 (10), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Zhong, S.P., Doherty, P.J and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A preliminary study on the free radical degradation of glycolic acid/lactic acid copolymer, *Plastics, Rubbers and Composites; Processing and Applications*, 1994, 21, 89-97.\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Plasma recalcification as a measure of contact phase activation and heparinisation efficiency after contact with biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 1994, 15, 35-7.\*\*\*\*
- Williams D.F. The capricious nature of biocompatibility, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5 (1), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Doherty, P.J and <u>Williams</u>, <u>D.F.</u> The mechanisms of biodegradation in implantable devices, 2:poly (DL-lactic acid), *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1993, 12, 1409-18.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biodegradation and biostability; the inevitability of ageing, Medical Device Technology, 1994, 5 (2), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Ali S.A.M., Doherty P.J. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> The mechanisms of oxidative degradation of biomedical polymers by free radicals, *Journal of Applied Polymer Science*, 1994, 51, 1389-98.\*\*\*\*
- Wan, H., Williams, R., Doherty, P.J., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A study of the reproducibility of the MTT test, *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1994, 5, 154-9.\*\*\*\*
- Zhong, S., Campoccia, D., Benedetti, L., Williams, R., Doherty, P. and Williams, D.F. Biodegradation of hyaluronic acid derivatives by hyaluronidase, *Biomaterials*, 1994, 15, 359-65.\*\*\*\*
- Doherty, P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> "Silver", In Handbook on Metals in Clinical Chemistry, Ed. Seiler, H., Sigel, A. and Sigel, H. Dekker, New York, 1993, 563-9.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Zhong, S.P. Biodeterioration / biodegradation of polymeric medical devices in situ, *International Biodeterioration & Biodegradation*, 1994, 95-130.\*\*\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P., Zuzel M., <u>Williams D.F.</u> and Derrick M., Granule secretion markers on fluid phase platelets in whole blood perfused through capillary tubing, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1994, 28, 435-9.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Abrams, K., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Modelling the pattern of cell distribution around implanted materials, *Analytical Cellular Pathology*, 1994, 7, 43-52.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Titanium: the epitome of biocompatibility or a cause for concern, *Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery*, 1994, 67B, 348-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The biomaterial horizon, *Journal of Materials Science:*Materials in Medicine, 1994, 5, 303-7.\*\*\*

- Wan H., Williams R.L., Doherty P.J. and <u>Williams D.F.</u>, The cytotoxicity evaluation of Kevlar and silicon carbide by MTT assay, *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 1994, 5, 441-5.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Ungersbock A. and Perrin S.M. The effect of titanium debris on the soft tissue response, *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 1994, 5, 381-3.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. "Biomedical Polymers", In: Bloor D., Brook R., Flemings M. and Mahajan S (eds) In: Encyclopaedia of Advanced Materials, Eds. Bloor D., Brook.R., Flemings M. and Mahajan S. Pergamon: Oxford, 1994, 251-8.\*\*
- Hunt, J.A. and Williams, D.F. On quantifying the soft tissue response to biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 1995, 16, 167-70.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. "Dental implants", In: Encyclopaedia of Advanced Materials, Eds. Bloor D., Brook.R., Flemings M. and Mahajan S. Pergamon: Oxford, 1994.\*\*
- 190 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> "Surgical materials", In: Ullmans Encyclopaedia of Industrial Chemistry, VCH: Weinheim 1995, vol. A 26, 1-21.\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Doherty, P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, The molecular biointeractions of biomedical polymers with extracellular exudate and inflammatory cells and their effects on biocompatibility *in vivo*, *Biomaterials*, 1994, 15, 779-85.\*\*\*\*
- Ali, S.A.M., Hourston, D.J, Manzoor, K. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The stability of polyether urethane/polydimethylsiloxane interpenetrating networks, *Journal of Applied Polymer Science*, 1995, 55, 733-40.\*\*\*\*
- 193 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The modification of surfaces for improved biocompatibility in medical devices, In Biomedical Technology, Ed. Peters I (ed.) Century Press, London, 1994, 181-5.\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P., Hunt, J.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Quantification of the host response to implanted polymers in vivo by flow cytometry, *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 1994, 666-71.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Tumour induction by metal implants. In Handbook of Metalligand Interactions in biological Fluid, Ed. Berthon G. Marcel Dekker, vol. 2, 1995, 1050-9.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Metal implant biofluid interactions. Handbook of Metalligand Interactions in biological Fluid, Ed. Berthon G. Marcel Dekker, vol. 2, 1995, 1384-95.\*\*
- 197 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Unalloyed pleasures: the realities of the materials of tomorrow, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(3), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Getting it together, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(4), 6-8.\*\*\*
- 199 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Where have all the implants gone: the need for surveillance and tracking, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(6), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Molecular ambiguity: the differences between devices and drugs, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(7), 12-4.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Immune to criticism: critical questions of the immune response to medical devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(8), 7-14.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Science and application of biomaterials, *International Journal of Materials & Production Technology*, 1995, 10(3-6), 360-77.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Elastic thoughts, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(9), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Sharing the cost: Implications of European funding for research and technology development, *Medical Device Technology*, 1994, 5(10), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomimetic surfaces: How man-made becomes man-like., *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(1), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Concepts of biocompatibility, In Handbook of Biomaterials Properties, Ed. Black J and Hastings G.W. Chapman & Hall, London, 1995.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Below the belt: The technology of incontinence, *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(2), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Polyurethane paranoia: flexible friend or deadly foe? *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(3), 7-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Beyond the barrier: devices inside the brain. *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(4), 6-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Tiredness can kill: the real story of fatigue. *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(5), 7-10.\*\*\*
- 211 Rhodes, N.P., Kumary, T.V. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, The influence of wall sheer rate on parameters of blood compatibility of intramuscular catheters, *Biomaterials*, 1996, 17, 1995 2002.\*\*\*\*
- Heaney, T.G., Doherty P.J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Marsupialization of percutaneous implants in the presence of deep connective tissue., *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1996, 32, 593-601.\*\*\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P., Hunt J.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Macrophage subpopulation differentiation by stimulation with implanted materials, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1997, 32, 481-8.\*\*\*\*
- Slutski, L.I, Vetra, J.J, <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Ratner, B, Biocompatibility and reactogenicity of materials: A semantic and logical analysis of definitions and their practical significance, *Cells and Materials*, 1996, 6(1-3), 137-42.\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Flanagan B.F., McLaughlin P., Strickland P. and <u>Williams D.F.</u>, The effect of biomaterial surface charge on the inflammatory response, Evaluation of cellular infiltration on TNFa Production, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1996, 31, 139-44.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Material-surface interactions in endovascular stenting, In Endoluminal Stenting, Ed. U. Sigwart, W.B. Saunders. 1996, 45-50.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Hydrogels: Keeping their head above water, *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(7), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The science and application of biomaterials, *International Journal of Materials and Device Technology*, 1996, 10-5.\*

- Williams, D.F. Biological variability and predictability, *Medical Device Technology* 1995, 6(8), 8-10. \*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Rhodes, N.P. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Analysis of the inflammatory exudate surrounding implanted polymers using flow cytometry, *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1995, 6, 839-843.\*\*\*\*
- Wan, H., Williams, R.L., Doherty, P. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, A study of cell behaviour on the surfaces of multifilament materials, *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1997, 8, 45-52.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Professional standards in failure analysis and expert reports, International Journal of Risk & Safety in Medicine, 1996, 8, 1-3.\*
- Williams, D.F., The need to know: who, what and how in biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 9, 6-8.\*\*\*
- Khan, M.A., Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, In vitro corrosion and wear of titanium alloys in the biological environment, *Biomaterials*, 1996, 17, 2117-2126.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The thin line: gas-phase polymeric coatings, *Medical Device Technology*, 1995, 6(10), 7-10.\*\*\*
- Campoccia, D., Hunt, J.A., Doherty, P.J, Zhong, S.P., O'Reagan, M., Benedetti, L., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Quantitative assessment of the tissue response to films of hyaluronan derivatives, *Biomaterials*, 1996, 17, 963-75.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Silicon, silicone, and silica: the importance of the right ending, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(1), 7-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Staying calm under pressure: the secret of bioceramics, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(2), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Composites: the secret of synergy, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(3), 6-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A little bit unsafe: some concepts of medical device safety, Medical Device Technology, 1996, 7(4), 4-7.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Shaping the surface of the future: the technology of microfabricated surfaces, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(6), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. "Tis virtue not birth that makes us noble": the role of noble metals in medical devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(8), 7-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Implantable materials and infection, *Injury*, 1996, 27 (suppl 3), C1-C4.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Paying and playing with plastic; the meaning of plastics, plasticity and plastic surgery, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(7).\*\*\*
- Hunt J.A., Rhodes, N.P. and <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Flow cytometry in the assessment of biocompatibility, *Journal of Cellular Engineering*, 1997, 1, 209-23.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., Meijs, G. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> Hydrophilicity of polymers and soft tissue responses, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1997, 36, 542-9.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Complements of the season: the hazards of testing for complement activation, *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(9), 7-11.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. The paradox of being unique and ubiquitous: the nature of surfaces., *Medical Device Technology*, 1996, 7(12), 6-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Raw but au naturelle, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(1), 6-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Williams R.L. Degradative effects of the biological environment on metals and ceramics, In Ratner B.D., Hoffman A.S., Lemons. J and Schoen F.J. (eds) Biomaterials Science; An Introduction to Materials in Medicine, Academic Press, 1<sup>st</sup> edition, 1997.\*\*
- Barbucci R., Lamponi S., Magnani A., Poletti L.F., Rhodes N.R., Sobel M. and Williams D.F., The influence of sulfation on platelet aggregation and activation with differently sulfated hyaluronic acids., *Journal of Thrombosis and Thrombolysis*, 1998, 6, 109-15.\*\*\*\*
- 242 Rhodes, N.R., Wilson D.J. and <u>Williams D.F</u>. The relationship between leukocyte attachment and complement activation mediated by polymers., *Cellular Engineering*, 1997, 2, 1-6.\*\*\*\*
- 243 <u>Campoccia D.</u>, Doherty P., Raice M., Abatangelo G., and Williams D.F., Semi-synthetic resorbable materials from hyaluronan esterification, *Biomaterials*, 1998, 19, 2101-27.\*\*\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P., Shortland, A.P., Rattray, A., Black, R.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>
  Activation status of platelet aggregates and platelet microparticles shed in sheared whole blood. *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1997, 8, 747-51.\*\*\*\*
- Shortland, A.P., Rhodes, N.P., Rattray, A., Black, R.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, The effect of temperature and shear rate on platelet aggregates., *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1997, 8, 887-890.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Stress corrosion in prosthetic heart valves, *International Journal of Artificial Organs*, 1997, 20, 186-7.\*\*\*
- Van Kooten, T,G, Klein, C.L., Kohler H, Kirkpatrick J, <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Eloy R, From cytotoxicity to biocompatibility testing in vitro. *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 1997, 8, 835-41.
- McFarland, C.D., DeFilippis, C., Jenkins, M., Tunstell, A., Rhodes, N.P., Williams, D.F. and Steele, J.L.G. Albumin-binding surface: in vitro activity, *Journal of Biomaterial Science, Polymer Edition*, 1998, 9, 1227-39.\*\*
- Martin, N., Jedynakiewicz, N.M. and <u>Williams D.F.</u> Cuspal deflections during polymerisation of composite lutes of ceramic inlays, *Journal of Dentistry*. 1998, 27, 29-36.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Mutagenesis: the power to do harm, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(2), 8-15.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Degrading experiences: turning difficulties of polymer degradation to advantage, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(3) 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Shaping the Future: the processing of polymers, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(4), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The Sterile Debate: the effects of radiation sterilization on polymers, Medical Device Technology, 1997, 8(6), 6-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The engineering of polysaccharides, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(7), 8-11.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Ceramics transformed: manipulating crystal structure to toughen bioceramics, Medical Device Technology, 1997, 8(8), 6-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Size and shape really matter: the influence of design on biocompatibility, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(9), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Engineering a concept: the creation of tissue engineering, *Medical Device Technology*, 1997, 8(10), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Nair, P.D., Doherty, P.J and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Influence of steam sterilisation induced surface changes of polyester materials on biocompatibility, *Bulletin of Materials Science*, 1997, 20, 991-9.\*\*\*\*
- Werkmeister, J.A., Edwards, G.A., White, A., Casagranda, F., Hunt, J.A., Williams, D.F. and Ramshaw, J.A.M. *In vivo* evaluation of modified mandrel grown vascular prostheses, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1999, 47, 316-23.\*\*\*\*
- Ramshaw, J.A.M., Casagranda, F., White, J.A., Edwards, G.A., Hunt, J.A., Williams, D.F. and Werkmeister, J.A. Effects of mesh modification on the structure of a mandrel grown biosynthetic vascular prosthesis, *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research*, 1999, 47, 309-15.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. When the balloon goes up: the materials technology of balloon catheters, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(1), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The right time and the right place: the concepts and concerns of drug delivery systems, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(2), 10-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Trial by media: the case of the worn hip prosthesis, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(3) 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. From leaking devices to smart permeability: the technology of diffusion and transport mechanisms, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(4), 8-13.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials and Medical Devices, in Clinical Futures, Peckham, M. and Marinker, M. (eds.) BMJ Press, London, 1998.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Collagen: ubiquitous in nature, multi-functional in devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(6), 6-11.\*\*\*
- Cartmell, S.H., Doherty, P.J, Rhodes, N.P., Hunt, J.A., <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Healey, D.M. and Gilchrist, T., Haemocompatibility of controlled release glass, *Journal of Material Science; Materials in Medicine*. 1998, 9, 1-7.\*\*\*\*
- Rhodes, N.P., Shortland, A.P., Rattray, A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Platelet reactions to modified surfaces under dynamic conditions, *Journal of Materials Science. Materials in Medicine*, 1998, 9, 767-72.\*\*\*\*
- Hunt, J.A., <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Howlett, C.R., Zreiqat, H. and Zicat, B., Quantification of the bone-related nRNAs at the bone-prosthesis interface, *Journal of Materials Science; Materials in Medicine*, 1998, 9, 691-4.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F. Growth in medical devices; the nature of growth factors, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(7), 6-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Rising to the surface, the technology of polymeric surfaces on biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(8), 6-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. From BSE to MDT; scientific opinion and public policy on risks in medical devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(9), 6-11.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Catgut sutures; an exercise in discretion, *Medical Device Technology*, 1998, 9(10), 6-8.\*\*\*
- Wenzel, T.C., Manning C.R., Chandler, G. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The putative influence of welding metallurgy on Bjork-Shiley convexo-concave valve outlet strut fracture, *Journal of Heart Valve Disease*, 1999, 8, 221-31.\*\*\*\*
- Khan, M.A., Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Conjoint corrosion and wear of titanium alloys, *Biomaterials*, 1999, 20, 765-73.\*\*\*\*
- Khan, M.A., Williams, R.L. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, The corrosion behaviour of Ti-6Al-4V, Ti-6Al-7Nb and Ti-13Nb-13Zr in protein solutions, *Biomaterials*, 1999, 20, 631-638.\*\*\*\*
- Martin, N., Jedynakiewicz, N.M. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Clinical performance of CEREC ceramic inlays; a systematic review, *Journal of Dental Materials*, 1999,15,54-61.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The square wave society; current thinking on how to live longer and die quicker, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10(1), 6-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A stain on the stainless; the role of steels in the new age, Medical Device Technology, 1999, 10(2), 6-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Small is beautiful; nano and microparticle technology in medical devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10(3) 6-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Bioinertness: an outdated concept, In Zilla P and Greissler H. (eds.) Tissue Engineering of Vascular Prosthetic Grafts, R. G. Landes, Georgetown, Texas. 1999, 459-462.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Orthopaedic Tissue Engineering, Clinica Reports, PJB Publications Ltd, London, 1999, pp76. \*
- Williams, D.F. The parting of the ways; how biomaterials may differ from advanced materials in the next century, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10(4) 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Bags of toys; the demise of PVC *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10 (5), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Great expectations and the Grapes of Wrath; contamination of contact lenses, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10 (7), 10-3.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The God of Small Things; the biology of intimal hyperplasia, Medical Device Technology, 1999, 10(8), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The stresses and strains of everyday life, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999, 10(9), 36-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Conflict Resolution; how biomaterials will face up to issues of the future, *Medical Device Technology*, 1999,10(10), 18-23.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The biocompatibility of shape memory alloys, Institution of Mechanical Engineers Special Publication, 1999.\*\*
- Kirkpatrick, C.J., Alves, A., Kohler, H., Kriegsmann, J., Bittinger, F., Otto, M., Williams, D.F., Eloy, R. Biomaterial-induced sarcoma; a novel model to study preneoplastic change. *American Journal of Pathology*, 2000, 156, 1455-67.\*\*\*\*
- Jones, N.L., Cooper, J.J., Waters, R.D., <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Resorption profile and biological response of calcium phosphate filled PLLA and PHB7V, In,

- Synthetic Bioabsorbable Polymers for Implants, (ed.), Agrawal C.M., Parr, J.E., Lin, S.T. ASTM STP 1396, ASTM Pennsylvania, 2000, 69-82.\*\*
- Wheatley, D.J., Bernacca, G.M., Tolland M.M., O'Connor, B., Fisher J., Williams, D.F. Hydrodynamic function of a biostable polyurethane flexible heart valve after six months in sheep, *The International Journal of Artificial Organs*, 2001, 24, 95-101.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Titanium for medical applications, In Titanium in Medicine, (ed) Brunette D., Tengvall, P., Textor, M., Thomsen, P, Springer, 2001, pp 13-24.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Perspectives on the contributions of biomaterials and tissue engineering to bone repair, reconstruction and regeneration, In Bone Engineering, (ed) J.E.Davies, Em squared Incorporated, Toronto, 2001, 577-84.\*\*
- Bernacca, G.M., O'Connor, B., <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Wheatley, D.J. Hydrodynamics function of polyurethane prosthetic heart valves: influences of Young's modulus and leaflet thickness, *Biomaterials*, 2002, 23, 45-50.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Killer medical devices: the media versus the industry, Medical Device Technology, 2001,12(1), 13-5.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. From sterile debate to burning issue: the economics and safety dichotomy, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001,12(2), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Medical devices of human origin, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001,12(3), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. New horizons for thermoplastic polymers, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001,12(4), 8-9.\*\*\*
- 300 <u>Williams D.F.</u> One step back and, possibly, two steps forward: the different approaches to Parkinson's Disease, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001, 12(5), 10-3.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The new materials technology of drug delivery, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001, 12(8), 10-2.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The golden anniversary of titanium biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001, 12(7), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Clarity and risk: the challenges of the new technologies, Medical Device Technology, 2001, 12(9), 12-5.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. War and peace in the New Year, *Medical Device Technology*, 2001, 12(10), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomedical and dental materials: an introduction, In Encyclopedia of Materials Science & Technology, Elsevier Science, 2001, 584-92.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Tissue engineering concepts, In Encyclopedia of Materials Science & Technology, Elsevier Science, 2001, 9357-61.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility Principles, In Encyclopedia of Materials Science & Technology, Elsevier Science, 2001, 542-8.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The enabling technological advantages of chitin, *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13(1), 8-12.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Catheters, materials and infection, *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13(2), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Medical nanotechnology: how small can we go? *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13(3), 7-9.\*\*\*
- 311 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> To test or not to test: the value of biological safety testing, Medical Device Technology, 2002, 13(4), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The philosophy, nature and nomenclature of tissue engineering and biomimetics. *Minimal Invasive Therapies and Allied Technologies*, 2002, 11, 87-92.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The Inert Bioactivity Conundrum, In Ellingsen J-E. (Ed) The Implant Tissue Interface. CRC Press, Boca Raton, 2003, pp 407-30.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Reassessing bioactive surfaces, *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13 (5), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. New Metals for Old, Part 1, Benefits and Concerns, *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13 (6), 11-13.\*\*\*
- 316 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> New Metals for Old, Part 2; Real and Imaginary properties *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13 (7), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Michanetzis, G.P.A., Missirlis, Y.F., Rhodes, N.P., <u>Williams D.F.</u>, Eloy, R. and Lemm, W. Influence of test protocol in determining the blood response to model polymers, *Journal of Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 2002, 12, 757-65.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials and tissue engineering in reconstructive surgery, in *Sadhana Special Issue*, 2003, 28, 63-574.\*\*\*\*
- Baldwin, L., Flanagan, B.F., McLaughlin, P.J., Parkinson, R.W., Hunt, J.A. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> A study of tissue interface membranes from revision Accord knee arthroplasty: the role of T-lymphocytes. *Biomaterials*, 2002, 23, 3007-3014.\*\*\*\*
- 320 <u>Williams, D.F.</u> More opinions on PVC and broader issues. *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13 (9), 8-12.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Public confidence in medical technology. *Medical Device Technology*, 2002, 13 (10), 11-3.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Good news and bad news; the cost of mending a broken heart. *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14(1), 10-2.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Reconstructing the body, costs, prices and risks. The Geneva Papers on risk and Insurance, 2003, 28 (2), 331-8.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Endotoxins and medical devices: the significance of dead bacteria, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14(2), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Nakabayashi, N and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Preparation of non-thrombogenic materials using 2-methacryloyloxyethyl phosphorylcholine, *Biomaterials*, 2003, 24 2431-5.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The Dunlop Phenomenon, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14 (3), 9-10'\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Sows ears, silk purses and goat's milk, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14 (6), 9-11\*\*\*\*

- Williams, D F. A dangerous place to live: from the fog of war to the slime of technology, Medical Device Technology, 14 (5), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The Japanese Approach to Tissue Engineering, Royal Academy of Engineering, 2003.\*\*\*
- Tang, Z.C., Black, R.A., Rice, J.M., Hunt, J.A., Rhodes, N.P., and <u>Williams</u>

  <u>D.F.</u>, Surface properties and biocompatibility of solvent cast polycaprolactone films, *Biomaterials*, 2004, 25(19), 4741 8.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The engineering of an artery, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14(7), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Revisiting the definition of biocompatibility, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14(8), 10-13.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Nanocrystalline metals, *Medical Device Technology*, 2003, 14(9), 12-7.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Year-end perspectives; the introduction of new technologies, Medical Device Technology, 2003, 14(10), 10-2.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Seasonal fantasies in scaffolds, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15 (1), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Taking the nickel out of the medicine, *Medical Device Technology* 2004, 15(2), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Building with biology; persuading the body to heal itself, Ingeneria, 2004.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Risk and benefits in tissue engineering, *Materials Today*, 2004, May, 24-40.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The troubles of zirconia, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15 (3), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Materials for gene vectors, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15 (4), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The critical path to medical innovation, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15 (5),8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Bioactivity and biocompatibility; the role of chitin, chitosan and their derivatives, In Proceedings of the 6<sup>th</sup> Asia Pacific Symposium, Singapore, May 2004.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The critical path to medical innovation, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15(6), 9-10.\*\*\*
- Williams D.F. The cost of beating hearts, *Medical Device Technology* 2004, 15(7), 7-8.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Nanotechnology, a new look, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15(8), 9-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The powers of self-assembly, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 15 (9), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Tissue engineering; the multidisciplinary epitome of hope and despair, In Multidisciplinary Approaches to Theory in Medicine, Ed L.McNamara, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 2006.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. To engineer is to create, *Trends in Biotechnology*, 2006, 24, 4-8.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. The back of the problem, *Medical Device Technology*, 2004, 15 (11), 9-13.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Mechanical signaling: lessons from the past that control the future, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (2), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Stem cells in medical technology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (3), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Environmentally smart polymers, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (4), 9-13.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Systemic delivery versus elution of drugs that enhance device performance, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (7), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Business models for tissue engineering, *Clinica*, 2005 (October 28<sup>th</sup> Issue 1179) 8-9. \*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Phases in titanium alloys, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (8), 9-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Balancing innovation and risk in medical technology and tissue engineering, *Cardiovascular Risk*, Spring 2005, 2-4.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The risks of nanotechnology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2005, 16 (9), 6-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Late thrombosis and drug eluting stents, *Medical Device Technology*, 2006, 17, (5), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. New interests in magnesium, *Medical Device Technology*, 2006 17, (6), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Materials surfaces and MRSA, *Medical Device Technology*, 2006, 17 (7), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The relevance of haemolysis testing, *Medical Device Technology*, 2006, 17 (8), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A registry for tissue engineering clinical trials, *Medical Device Technology*, 2006, 17 (4), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The interface between biomaterials science and biotechnology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2007, 18 (1), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Carbon nanotubes in medical technology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2007, 18 (2), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Metastable biocompatibility; a new approach, *Medical Device Technology*, 2007, 18 (3), 8-11.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A European regulatory position for tissue engineering, at last, Medical Device Technology, 2007, 18 (5), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The natural pace of healing, *Medical Device Technology*, 2007, 18 (6), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Cages and chondrocytes; techniques to replace and regenerate the troublesome intervertebral disc, *Medical Device Technology*, 2007, 18 (7), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. On the mechanisms of biocompatibility, *Biomaterials*, 2008, 29(20), 2941-53, doi: 10.1016/j.biomaterials.2008.04.023.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The technologies of heart transplantation, *Medical Device Technology*, 2008, 19 (2),7-9.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Polyetheretherketones for long term implantable devices, Medical Device Technology, 2008, 19 (1), 8-10. \*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The relationship between biomaterials and nanotechnology, *Biomaterials*, 2008, 29(12), 1737-8.\*\*\*
- Leeuwenburgh, S.G., Jansen, J.A, Malda, J., Dhert, W.A, Rouwkema, J., van Blitterswijk, C A., Kirkpatrick, C J. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Trends in biomaterials research; an analysis of the scientific programme of the World Biomaterials Congress 2008. *Biomaterials*, 2008, 29(21), 3047-52.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility, In 'Tissue Engineering' Ed, C van Blitterswijk et al, Elsevier, Amsterdam, 2008, pp 258-78.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Defining nanotechnology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2008, 19 (3), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Caution and causation, *Medical Device Technology*, 2008, 19 (4), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The role of nitric oxide in biocompatibility, *Medical Device Technology*, 2008, 19 (6), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Fibrous proteins in medical technology, *Medical Device Technology*, 2008, 19 (5), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Doses of drugs in devices, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20(1), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The delicate balancing act of metallic biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20(2),6-8.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The technology of bacterially derived polymers, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20(3), 7-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. On the nature of biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 2009, 30(30), 5897-909.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Different directions for the biological evaluation of biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20 (5), 8-10. \*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Reappraising biomaterials, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20 (6), 7-8. \*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The Scientific Basis for Regulation of Nanotechnologies, In International Handbook on Regulating Nanotechnologies, Edited by Hodge G, Bowman D and Maynard A. 2010, pp 107-124. \*\*
- Williams, D.F. Live cells and cytotoxicity assessment, *Medical Device Technology*, 2009, 20 (7), 8-10.\*\*\*
- Williams, G.M, Caldwell, J, Armstrong, D, Bartsch, H, Bevan, R, Browne, R.W, Chipman, J.K, Iatropoulos, M.J, Jeffrey, A.M, Lunec, J, Nair, J, Page, D.L, Reeves, B.C, Richardson, A, Silverstein, B, Williams, D.F, Multicenter study to assess potential hazards from exposure to lipid peroxidation products in soya bean oil from Trilucent<sup>TM</sup> breast implants, *Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology*, 2009, 53, 107-20.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biomaterials and real and imaginary infections, *European Medical Device Technology*, 2010, 21(1), 8-9. \*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The technologies of Parkinson's disease, *European Medical Device Technology*, 2010, 21 (2), 9-11.\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. Strategies for biodegradable, resorbable polymers European Medical Device Technology, 2010, 21(3), 8-9.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. and Williams, R.L, Degradative Effects of the Biological Environment on Metals and Ceramics, In Ratner B. et al (Eds) Biomaterials Science and Engineering, 3<sup>rd</sup> Edition, Elsevier, 2012. \*\*
- Williams, D.F. The continuing evolution of biomaterials, *Biomaterials*, 2011, 31(1), 1-2.\*\*\*
- <u>Williams, D.F.</u> The essential materials paradigms for regenerative medicine, *Journal of Materials*, 2011, 63(4), 51-5.\*\*\*\*
- Saul, J and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Hydrogels in regenerative medicine, In Atala A et al (Eds.) Principles of Regenerative Medicine, 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition, Elsevier, 2011, pp 637-62.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The role of short synthetic adhesion peptides in regenerative medicine; the debate, *Biomaterials* 2011, 32 (18), 4195-7.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Concepts in Biocompatibility: New Biomaterials, New Paradigms and New Testing Regimes, In Biocompatibility and Performance of Medical Devices, Boutrand, J-P, (Ed), Woodhead Publishing, London 2012.\*\*
- Liu, H-Y, Chiou, J-F, Wu, A.T.H, Tsai C-Y, Leu, I-D, Ting, L-L, Wang M-F, Chen H-Y, <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Deng W-P. The effect of diminished osteogenic signals on reduced osteoporosis recovery in aged mice and the potential therapeutic use of adipose- derived stem cells, *Biomaterials*, 2012, 33(26), 6105-12. \*\*\*\*
- Chen, W-H, Zeng, R, Lo, W-C, Chen, S-Y. T, Lai, T-Y, <u>Williams, D. F</u>, and Deng, W-P, Aging-diminished cyclic AMP pathway 1 rescued by ERK1/2 pathway to maintain calcitonin-mediated chondrogenesis in human nucleus pulposus, *Biomaterials* 2012, 33 (33), 8256-64. \*\*\*\*
- Chen, W, Cao, Y, Min, L, Zhao, Q, Huang, J, Zhang, H, Deng, Z, Dai, J, Williams, D F, and Zhang, Z, Rotavirus capsid surface protein VP4-coated Fe3O4 nanoparticles as a theranostic platform for cellular imaging and drug delivery, *Biomaterials*, 2012, 33(31), 7895-902. \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F, Re-orienting diverging pathways towards a common goal, In 'Biomaterials Science and Engineering; the Present, Future and Development Strategy; Chinese Academy of Engineering Top Level Forum', Proceedings of Forum at World Biomaterials Congress, Chengdu, China, June 2012.\*\*
- Attia, E, Yang, C, Tan, J.P.K, Gao, S, <u>Williams, D</u>, Hedrick, J. L and Yang, Y.Y, The effect of kinetic stability on biodistribution and antitumor efficacy of drug-loaded biodegradable polymeric micelles, *Biomaterials*, 2013, 34, 3132-40.\*\*\*\*
- Lo, W-C, Chen, W-H, Lin, T-C, Hwang, S-W, Zeng, R, Hsu, W-C, Chiang, Y-M, Liu, M-C, Williams, D. F, and Deng, W-P, Preferential therapy of cord blood mesenchymal stem cells for osteoarthritis through regulation of chondrogenic cytokines, *Biomaterials* 2013, 34, 4739-48.

- Williams, D.F, Strategies for tissue engineering biomaterials, In Orlando, G, Solid Organ Transplantation in the Regenerative Medicine Era, Elsevier, 2013, 31-7.\*\*\*
- Cheng, W., Yang, C., Hedrick, J. L., <u>Williams, D. F.</u>, Yang, Y. Y. and Ashton-Rickaedt, P. G., Delivery of a granzyme B inhibitor gene using carbamte-mannose modified PEI protects against cytotoxic lymphocyte killing, *Biomaterials* 2013, 34, 3697-705. \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Carcinogenicity of implantable materials; the experimental and epidemiological evidence. *International Urogynecology Journal*, 2014, 25, 577-80.\*\*\*\*
- Martin, I., Simmons, P. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Manufacturing challenges in the clinical translation of cell and tissue therapy products, *Science Translational Medicine*, 2014, 6, 232fs16, 1-3.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F. The biomaterials conundrum in tissue engineering, Tissue Engineering Part A, 2014, 20 (7-8,), 1129-31.\*\*\*\*
- Gu, X., Ding, F, and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Neural tissue engineering options for peripheral nerve regeneration, *Biomaterials*, 2014, 35, 6143-56\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D. F. Concepts and definitions in biomaterials science related to regenerative medicine, *Regenerative Medicine (Japan)* 2014, 13 (1), 10-31.\*\*
- Chen, W-H., Lo, W-C., Hsu, W-C., Wei, H-J., Liu, H-Y., Lee, C-H., Tina Chen, S-Y., Shieh, Y.-H., Williams, D. F. and Deng, W.-P. Synergistic anabolic actions of hyaluronic acid and platelet-rich plasma on cartilage regeneration in osteoarthritis therapy, *Biomaterials*, 2014;35(36):9599-607.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D, F. There is no such thing as a biocompatible material, *Biomaterials*, 2014, 35(38), 10009-14.\*\*\*\*
- Liu, H-Y., Huang, C.-F., Tsai, C-Y., Tina Chen, S-Y., Liu, A., Chen, W-H., Wei, H-J., Wang, M-F., Williams, D. F. and Deng, W-P. Delayed animal aging through the recovery of stem cell senescence by platelet rich plasma, *Biomaterials*, 2014,35(37),9767-76.\*\*\*\*
- Wei, H-J., Lo, W-C., Nickoloff, J.A., Chen, W-H., Liu, H-Y., Chang, Y-T., Yang, P-C., Wu, C-W., <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Gelovani, J.G. and Deng, W-P, p53 and FOXF1 mediates mesenchymal stem cell fusion-induced reprogramming of lung cancer cells, *Oncotarget*, 2014, 5(19), 9514-29.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Regulatory biomaterials requirements for biomaterials used in regenerative medicine, *Journal Materials Science: Materials in Medicine*, 2015, 26, 89-91.\*\*
- Bezuidenhout, D., <u>Williams, D. F.</u> and Zilla, P. Polymeric heart valves for surgical implantation, catheter-based technologies and heart assist devices, *Biomaterials*, 2015, 36, 6-25.\*\*\*\*
- Lee, S.J., Ahn, H., Ju, Y,M., Takahashi, H., <u>Williams, D.F.</u>, Yoo, J.J., Okano, T. and Atala, A. Engineered small diameter vascular grafts by combining cell sheet engineering and electrospinning technology, *Acta Biomaterialia* 2015, 16, 14-22.\*\*\*\*

- Williams, D.F. The same but different; Regulation of tissue engineering and regenerative medicine in the context of regional and international standards and expectations. *Tissue Engineering* 2015,21,23/4,2781-2.\*\*\*
- Tang, D., Tare, R.S., Yang, L-Y., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Oreffo, R.O.C. Biofabrication of bone tissue: Approaches, challenges and translation for bone regeneration, *Biomaterials*, 2016, 2016,83,363-82.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F, Current concepts of biocompatibility, In Murphy, W. et al, (eds). Handbook of Biomaterial Properties, Springer-Science, New York, 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition, 2016, 563-9.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. A systems engineering approach to restoring kidney structure and function, In Orlando, G, Remuzzi, G, Williams, D.F. Kidney Transplantation, Bioengineering and Regeneration, Elsevier, 2017, pp 769-86.\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The immune response to biomaterials, In Orlando, G, Remuzzi, G, Williams, D.F. Kidney Transplantation, Bioengineering and Regeneration, Elsevier, 2017, pp 923-36.\*\*.
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility pathways: Biomaterials-induced sterile inflammation, mechanotransduction and principles of biocompatibility control, ACS Biomaterials Science and Engineering, 2017, 3(1), 2-35.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Edelman, E., Radisic, M., Laurencin, C, and Untereker, D. Engagement of the medical technology sector with society, Science Translational Medicine, 2017, 9,eaal4359.\*\*\*\*
- Bezuidenhout, D, <u>Williams D.F</u>, Ofoegbu, C, Scherman, J, and Zilla, P, Tavi for low and middle income countries, European Heart Journal, 2017;38(16):1182-4.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., A paradigm for the evaluation of tissue engineering biomaterials and templates, Tissue Engineering, Part C, 2017,23(12), 926-37.\*\*\*\*
- Hao, P., Duan, H., Hao, F., Chen, L., Sun, M., Fan, K.S., Sun Y.E., Williams, D.F., Yang, Z., Li, X., Neural repair by NT3-chitosan via enhancement of endogenous neurogenesis after adult focal aspiration brain injury, *Biomaterials*, 2017;140:88-102.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Recognizing true scientific and engineering innovation and translation for clinical and commercial success. In "Biomedical Technology and Tissue Regeneration Engineering Chances and Challenges, Chinese Academy of Engineering, 2017.\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Thayer, P., Martinez, H., Gatenholm, E. and Khademhosseini A. A perspective on the physical, mechanical and biological specifications of bioinks and the development of functional tissues in 3D bioprinting, *Bioprinting*, 2018,9,19-36.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Hydrogels in regenerative medicine, In Atala, A, et al (Eds.) Principles of Regenerative Medicine, Elsevier, 2018, 627-49. \*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility pathways in tissue-engineering templates. Engineering (Chinese Academy of Engineering) 2018, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eng.2018.03.007. \*\*\*\*

- Zilla, P., Yacoub, M., Zuhike, L., Beyersdorf, F., Silwa, K., Khubalava, G., Bouzod, A., Mocumbi, A.O., Velayoudam, D., Shetty, D., Ofoegbu, C., Geldenhuys, A., Brink, J., Scherman, J., du Toit, H., Hosseini, S., Zhang, H., Luo, X.J., Wang, W., Mejia, J., Kofidis, T., Higgins, R.S.D., Pomar, J., Bolman, R.M., Mayosi, B.M., Madansein, R., Bavaria, J., Yanee-Quitana, A.A., Kumar, A.S., Adeoye, O., Chauke, R.F. and Williams, D.F. Global unmet needs in cardiac surgery, Global Heart 2018, 13(4). 293-303.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. The language of biomaterials-based technologies, Regenerative Engineering and Translational Medicine, 2018, 5(1);53-60.\*\*\*
- Shafiee, A., Ghadiri, E., Ramesh, H., Kengla, C., Kassis, J., Calvert, P., Williams, D., Khademhosseini, A., Narayan, R., Forgacs, G. and Atala, A. The physics of bioprinting, *Applied Physics Review* 2019, 6, 021315.\*\*\*\*
- Ghasemi-Mobarakeh, L., Kolahreez, D., <u>Williams, D.F.</u> and Ramakrishnan, S, Key terminology in biomaterials and biocompatibility, *Current Opinion in Biomedical Engineering*, 2019,10, 45-50.\*\*\*\*
- Shafiee, A., Elham Ghadiri, E., <u>Williams, D.</u>, and Atala, A. Physics of cellular self-assembly— a microscopic model and mathematical framework for faster maturation of bioprinted tissues, *Bioprinting*, 2019, 14,e00047.\*\*\*\*
- Gottardi, R., Mudge, T., Czerny, M., Seitelberger, R., Williams, D.F., Scherman, J., Bezuidenhout, D. and Zilla, P. A truly non-occlusive stent-graft molding balloon for thoracic endovascular aortic repair, *Interactive CardioVascular and Thoracic Surgery*, 2019, 29(3):352-4, doi 10.1093/icvts/ivz098 \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Biocompatibility in clinical practice: predictable and unpredictable outcomes, *Progress in Biomedical Engineering*, Inst Physics (UK), 2019, 1, 013001.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F. Challenges with the development of biomaterials for sustainable tissue engineering, Frontiers in Bioengineering and Biotechnology 2019, 7, 127 doi 10.3389/fbioe.2019.00127.\*\*\*\*
- Scherman, J., Ofoegbu, C., Myburgh, A., Swanevelder, J., Van Breda, B., Appa, H., Human, P., Williams, D.F., Bezuidenhout, D. and Zilla, P., Preclinical evaluation of a transcatheter aortic valve replacement system for patients with rheumatic heart disease, *Eurointervention*, 2019, 15, e1-e8, doi: 10.4244/EIJ-D-18-01052\*\*\*\*
- Zor, F., Selek, F.N., Orlando, G. and <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Biocompatibility in regenerative medicine, *Nanomedicine* (*Lond.*), 2019 Oct 15<sup>th</sup>, doi 102217/nnm-2019-0140.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Specifications for innovative, enabling biomaterials based on the principles of biocompatibility mechanisms, *Front Bioeng Biotechnol*, 2019, 7:255, doi:10.3389/fbioe.2019.00255.\*\*\*\*
- Shafiee A, Ghadiri E, Kassis J, <u>Williams D</u> and Atala A, Energy band gap investigation of biomaterials: A comprehensive material approach for

- biocompatibility of medical electronic devices, *Micromachines* 2020,11,105; doi:10.3390/mi11010105.\*\*\*\*
- Human, P., Ofoegbu, C., Ilsley H, Bezuidenhout, D, de Villiers, J., Williams, D.F. and Zilla, P. Decellularization and engineered crosslinking: A promising dual approach towards bioprosthetic heart valve longevity, European Journal of Cardiothoracic Surgery, 2020, 58(6),1192–200 doi:10.1093/ejcts/ezaa257.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Assessing the triad of biocompatibility, medical device functionality and biological safety, *Medical Devices and Sensors*, 2021, e10150. doi10.1002/mds3.10150. \*\*\*\*
- Zilla, P, <u>Williams, D.F.</u> Bezuidenhuit D, TAVR for patients with rheumatic heart disease: Opening the door for the many? Editorial, *Journal of the American College of Cardiology* 2021, 77(14), 1714-6. doi:10.1016/j.jacc.2021.02.044\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Bezuidenhout, D., de Villiers. J., Human, P. and Zilla, P. Long-term stability and biocompatibility of pericardial bioprosthetic heart valves, Frontiers in Cardiovascular Medicine, 2021, doi:10.3389/fcvm.2021.728577.\*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., Biocompatibility pathways and mechanisms for bioactive materials; The *bioactivity zone*, *Bioactive Materials*, 2022, 10,306-22. doi:10.1016/jbioaactmat.2021.08.014. \*\*\*\*
- Appa, H., Park, K., Bezuidenhout, D., van Breda, B., de Jongh, B., de Villiers, J., Chako, R., Scherman, J., Ofoegbu, C., Swanevelder, J., Cousins, M., Human, P., Smith, R., Vogt, F., Podesser, B.K., Schmitz, C., Conradi, L., Treede, H., Schrofel H, Fischlein, T., Grabenwoger, M., Xinjin L., Coombes, H., Williams, D.F. and Zilla, P. The technological basis of a balloon-expandable TAVR system: Non-occlusive deployment, anchorage in the absence of calcification and polymer leaflets, Frontiers in Cardiovascular Medicine, 2022;9:791949. doi:10.3389/fcvm.2022.791949 \*\*\*\*
- Williams, D.F., The plasticity of biocompatibility, *Biomaterials*, 2023, 296, 122077, doi:10.1016/j.biomaterials.2023.122077, \*\*\*\*

## 18 GRANTED PATENTS

Wheatley D, Fisher J, Williams D.F. "Heart valve prosthesis" PCT/GB1998/000211, USA Granted 2001; No 6171335B1.

Zilla, P, Bezuidenhout D, Williams D F. 'Non-occlusive transcatheter heart valve deployment system, S A Patent 2011/02930, USA Granted April 22, 2014, No 8,702 782.

## 19 PUBLISHED OPINIONS AND REPORTS

- 1. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Medicinal Products and Medical Devices, (PVC), 2002.
- 2. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Medicinal Products and Medical Devices, (Tissue Engineering),2001.
- 3. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Medicinal Products and Medical Devices, (Catgut Sutures), 2000.
- 4. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks (WNV) 2005.
- 5. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks (Nanotechnology), 2006.
- 6. Royal Academy of Engineering, The Commercialization of Tissue Engineering in Japan, 2003.
- 7. DTI, UK Government, Healthcare Technologies in China, 2005.
- 8. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks (Nanotechnology II), 2007.
- 9. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks (Nanotechnology Definitions), 2008
- 10. European Commission, Scientific Committee on Emerging and Newly Identified Health Risks (Risks of Dental Amalgam), 2008.
- 11 The Xi'an Papers 2013.
- 12 The Cape Town Declaration "Access to Cardiac Surgery in the Developing World" Published in 2018 simultaneously in *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, Journal of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery, European Journal of Cardiovascular Surgery, Chinese Circulation Journal, South African Medical Journal, Asian Journal of Cardiovascular Surgery, Cardiovascular Journal of Africa, Polish Journal of Cardiovascular Surgery, Principal authors: Peter Zilla, R. Mortn Bolman, Magdi Yacoub, Friedhelm Beyersdorf, Karen Sliwa, Liesi Zuhlka, Robert S D Higgins, Bongani Mayosi, Alain Carpentier, David Williams.*

## 20 NON-ACADEMIC PUBLISHING

Williams, David Franklyn, A Decade of Transition; A Collection of the Poems of David Williams, Morgan & Masterson, Franschhoek South Africa, 2016.

## 21 PERFORMANCES

- 1. The Williams Debate, World Biomaterials Congress, Amsterdam, 2008
- 2. Café Scientifique, Chengdu, China, 2008
- 3. The Williams Debate, TERMIS-EU Conference, Galway, Ireland, 2011

- 4. Café Scientifique, Franschhoek, South Africa, 2012
- 5. The Williams Debate, World Biomaterials Congress, Chengdu, China, 2012
- 6. Café Poetique, Franschhoek, South Africa, 2014
- 7. Café Poetique, Winston-Salem, USA, 2016
- 8. The Williams Debate, TERMIS-EU Conference, Davos, Switzerland, 2017
- 9. Café Poetique, Winston-Salem, USA, 2017
- 10. Café Poetique, Franschhoek, South Africa, 2018
- 11. The Williams Debate, TERMIS-EU Conference, Rhodes, Greece 2019
- 12. Presentation of Poems to the Dudley Shearburn Literary Society, Winston-Salem, USA, 2019